8.
9.

EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA - Regular School Board Meeting
October 13, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. in Library - Middle School Entrance

. CALL TO ORDER/MISSION STATEMENT - To challenge students to think critically,

communicate effectively, develop values and contribute to society.
PUBLIC FORUM - During this time we welcome interested persons who may wish to present
comments, suggestions, or concerns in regard to any programs operated by the school district.
However, an item must be included on the Agenda before the Board can officially act upon it.
APPROVE AGENDA
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA
a. Minutes from Regular Meeting on September 8, 2021
b. Minutes from Special Meeting on September 28, 2021
c. Personnel Changes
d. List of Bills
e. Financial Reports
COMMUNITY/PROGRAM PRESENTATIONS
ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES & REPORTS
a. Eric Dockstader - Secondary Update
b. Dan Fox - District/Elementary Update
c. Return to Learn Plan Update
d. Facilities Update
AGENDA
a. Request for Allowable Growth and Supplemental Aid for negative special education
balance of $88,476.72
b. Propane Heating Firm Price Contract
c. HVAC System Upgrade
BUCCANEER BRAG-ABOUT
STUDENT QUESTIONS

10.ADJOURN



East Buchanan Community School District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — September 8, 2021

Call to Order: President Greg Schmitt called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. The board recited the East Buchanan
Mission Statement. Board members present were Greg Schmitt, Scott Cooksley, Andy Sperfslage, Heather Steffens,
and Shawn Stone. Administration attending were Dan Fox, Superintendent/Elementary Principal; Eric Dockstader,
HS/MS Principal; and Teresa Knipper, Business Manager/Board Secretary. Several visitors attended the meeting.

Approve Agenda: Motion to approve the agenda was made by Stone, second by Steffens. Motion carried with all
ayes.

Approve Consent Agenda: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Steffens, second by Cooksley.
Motion carried with all ayes. Items included on the Consent Agenda: minutes from the regular meeting on August
11, 2021; expenditures listed; financial reports; hiring of Daniel Sherrets and Hunter Podnar as custodians; hiring of
Jessi Optiz in food service; hiring of Brianna Krum, Lisa Elledge, Zachary Zingg, Callen Reed, Stephany De La
Cruz, and Shelby Murphy as associates; and hiring of Stacy Marcus for district leadership team.

Administrative Updates and Reports: Dockstader explained the changes being made to BucTime. Homecoming
is the week of September 12" with a pep rally and parade on Friday as normal. Fox reported that FAST testing has
begun and that the district needs activity bus drivers. Fox provided the board with a draft of the return to learn plan to
be posted on the website.

Baseball Net Quote — Fox presented a quote and his recommendation to add the additional 50 feet. Motion by
Sperfslage, second by Stone to accept the quote with the additional 50 feet. Motion carried with all ayes.

HVAC Controller Replacement — Tabled until get more information.

Board Policy Review — 2nd Reading: Motion by Cooksley, second by Sperfslage to approve the second reading of
board policies 900 series and 804.6 as discussed. Motion carried with all ayes.

Buccaneer Brag-About: Great start to the year with a good turnout for the first home football game. Students are
getting back into attending events again. The volleyball team is doing well. The improvements to BucTime are

great.

Student Questions — Students asked questions regarding BucTime changes and taking their laptop home without
paying the fee if it is due to Covid.

Adjourn — Motion by Stone, second by Steffens to adjourn the meeting at 6:15 pm. Motion carried with all ayes.

The above are not official minutes until approved at the next regular board meeting. A copy of the official minutes
may be viewed in the office of the Board Secretary any Monday through Friday between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.



East Buchanan Community School District
Special Board Meeting Minutes — September 28, 2021

Call to Order: The special meeting was called to order at 5:00 pm. The board recited the East Buchanan Mission
Statement. Board members present were Andy Sperfslage, Heather Steffens, and Shawn Stone. Board members
absent were Greg Schmitt and Scott Cooksley. Superintendent Dan Fox attended for the administration. MS/HS
Principal Eric Dockstader and Board Secretary Teresa Knipper were absent.

Approve Agenda: Motion to approve the agenda was made by Stone, second by Steffens. Motion carried with all
ayes.

Bus Quote — Fox presented a quote from Hoglund Bus Company for two buses. He recommended that the district
lease the buses for one year with the option to purchase after one year. Lease total would be $29,064.00 with a
balloon payment of $95,000.00 if purchased after one year. Motion by Stone, second by Steffens to approve the
lease. Motion carried with all ayes.

Adjourn — Motion by Steffens, second by Stone to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried with all ayes.

The above are not official minutes until approved at the next regular board meeting. A copy of the official minutes
may be viewed in the office of the Board Secretary any Monday through Friday between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.



East Buchanan CSD
Personnel Changes

SB Mtg date |Employee Type Position Notice Date |Effective Date Salary Schedule
10/13/2021 | Jon Doese Hire MS Football Coach 21-22 school year
10/13/2021 | Chad Lamker Resignation MS Track Coach 21-22 school year

Tanner Erickson-
10/13/2021 | Dale Hire Asst HS Wrestling Coach 21-22 school year




€2°€91L ‘[e10] Hoday

1 2%:18
vl Y662 L 1202/02/60 S3ANddNS 93849 AVIONWNI4 3¥33Q NHOr  3Y3IANHOr
00'SZ
0062 96¥62 I 1202/60/60 "VINSHI Ul sledonied o} uogessiBoy NOLLVIDOSSY JISNIN HOS HOIH ! VIAISHI
[ %4}
6¥'1ZL Syl L 1202/0Z/60 SMO08IXaL 2b9||00 S|ON § seweg DO TAONNYYS
JUNOWY S0I0AU]  JeqUINN YooUD (1 IUncody bunosyd Sieq %o9ud uondusssq SWEN JOPUSA QI Jopusp
aNNd TVE3INIO
SINL a1 4esn Uonaosaq pund  Lelg 10285 - BElXg-|elauss) uonauosaq Uoleg |y - paisod Nd Z2:L 1Z02/30/0L
| :2bed pun4y Aq - Aewwng - Bupsi asloAau] jooyos Aunwwo)) ueueyong 1se3



€O L6V'Y ‘lejof uoday

SO L6V
£0'/6b'Y 191 € 1202/60/60 UIYdIH SNE
JUNOlly S0I0A0]  TBQUINN 090D (1 10N003Y bUppalD) S1ed oau) (e ne==Te)

aNNd 13dd
AL Q1 o8N UONaIosaq pund [120Z 1095 - BlXT-eieus0 Uonanosa( Uoteg v - paTsod

| :abed puny £Aq - Aaewrwng - 6ugsiy asioau|

OIny Juiod E..wn\sWam NIOdWVLS
SWeN JopusA Q1 {0pusp

INd 2¢-1 1202/80/01
jooyos Aunwiwos) ueueyong 1seq



00662V
00667
e 0Zy'L
veozr'L
00°¥S€

00'vSE

SeLlCL
se'lel LSG6C I 1202/80/01

¥6°9¢
6'9¢e

1189
S66L1
8r'9s
8C6VE
00°€CL
SLZy
SLev

Vx4 493
Sc'/8
02

00°€69
00°¢69

EP'6ET'ElL
SY'6ECTEL

00°cCi
007¢lL

§5°666
65666

WURCWY S0oA0]  FoqUINN P800 QT 1Unoo0y Bubioeys S1ed YoouD

MWL “dlJesn
| :obed

ONINIVYL IdD
JONVNILNIVIN ¥3IdOD
w._.mm.l_. ONINIIHOS
AIMISATIYM
JA0ING3S Dm_wl.\IOMDn_ ZO_._.<._..m0n_wZ<~_._.

SAvd g3v-NOZVINY
SAMddNS-NOZYWY
S3ANddNS SOF-LIVINTYM
Savd aav-00ia3armyv

suuod isodeq

JIING3IS A3SYHIUN
SANddNS HO3L

JOVAAEVYD
ORI LOT13/SVO
INIHMNVL 41

SIDUL JOJ WY SOUBUSIUMRI PUB JOUO |
120Z/0  ypuon Buisssooig
uoRaossq
AaNNd TVH3INIS

UONAUdS3( puny 'L 20¢ 190-Se0I0AU| [Blouat) Uonduossq yoieg pajsodun

pund Aq - Lewwng - Bugsi] 9210AUj|

1dD 1d0

ONI SW3LSAS AJOD 1SASAMOD

"ONI 'SALVID0SSY ? ¥3d00D D mOOOI-.O
dOYH1INIM 40 ALID INIMALID

‘00 ONIMIANNYT ALID NNVIALID

SIDNYIS AUV ISYHO QYVOSVYHO
SIVNIAYIS YYD ISVHO QdYIOSYHO
SIDNNYIS AHVYD ISYHO QYYISYHO
SIDINYIS QYYD ISYHO QYVYOSVYHO

VAV SU3A TVHINIO VaVYO
ONI ‘INTFWNYIN0D Mao oMmag

ONI "LNIWNY3IA0D Mad OMad

"ONI ‘dSIA LSYM MMVYH MOVIE  MMVYHMOVIE
ADHINT INVITIV LAV
S sbejuenby SAVADY

"ONI '3OINY3S YISV INIOOV  H¥IASYIIDOY

L20Z IO-SS0I0AU| [essuRD)
SUIeN JOpuoA Qi Jopusp

Wd ¥¥:1 1202/20/0L
|00yoS Aunwwo) ueueyoang jseg



ML ‘Al Jesn
Z :obeq

00°sce

§S0°LLS
SO'LLS
00°SL
00'GL
26°60C
26’602

19°L0v
6c'eol
09'6¢
2¢.1'85¢

26°968
c6'ist
00'Les
00v61L
00'69
00’68
00°0€1L
000l
Li'96v‘c
L' 961'e
00°0€C

000eZ
§5°G€T
§6°6eT
v9°L9
Y929
L6°LY

6Ly
JUNOWY SI0AU]

FONIHIINOD OVL

SIDIAY3S NOI

UVa QIYMY

SMOVNS Sd

S1yvd sng
S1y¥vd Sng
S1dvd sng

HIvd3d INIWIND3
JONVYNIINIVIN H3IdOD
AIVd3d INJWJIND3

w._.m<n_20r_.<.r~,_0n_wz<x._.
dinid 1snvHxX3 13s3ia
ANOHdI1FL

SHIVd3Y ITOIHIA

HO1VW QIvOIQ3N 31VLS

$311ddNnS oW1
S3aNddns 999
TBqUNN SPIYD Q1 Uncooy BUbRpayD S1Ed SPoUD ToRdossq

NN TVH3IN3TO

UOnGUIS2Q PUNd [[202 1P0-58010AU| [Blauas) Uonauose(] Uojeg paisoaun

pund Aq - Aewuwng - Bugsi as10Ay]

USSY PSUID PUE PIUS(EL EMO]
MHOMIIN SNOLLYIINNIWINOD YMOI

NOLLVIDOSSY JISNIN HOS HOIH W1

WYHO0dd HONNT 10H

Aueduwion sng puniboH
Auedwo)) sng puniboH
Auedwon sng punjoH

09 HOST1d NOQHOD
02 HIST14 NOQNOD
02 HOS3 14 NOQH09

Vd¥N AdYV1L NIHOS3

ou) ._W poomasfip3

3INOHJI L dO0D NVNVHONE 1S3
ONI 'STIVS MONXL SNOd

4 1S ¥3HSVD SHA

OOJNn3a

INOLSTIHIH SAMTHYHI B AD
SWeN JOPUSA

ovll

NOI

VINSHI

HONNTLOH

NWSNITO0H
NWSNGTO0H
NWSNE190H

S3140H09
S314aH0O
SF4AH0O

YdVN

1103903

Hd313183

ONAJLSNOa

SHA

OJW3a

IMEYHOAD
QrIopusp

Wd ¥¥:L 1202/80/0L
|00YyoS AQUNwwo) ueueyong jseg



MAIL “dl 18sn
¢ :abed

967011
60'6S
181G
00°0S1
000G+

SEVL
(z¥'s8)
za'651

00°cylL
oocrL
05°9v
0s'gy

[A: 35 4"
[A MR 48
065961
06'596'L
¥8°L6
8’16
6.L°681
62681
g€TYre'e
€TYYZ'E
65799
65°9¥9
vi'L6
0069
1784

00°'sZe

JUNOUNy SJAUl  TBqUINN SPaUD Q1 IUNo30Y bunpay) 1eq spaud

uondudsaq pUNL | LZ0Z 1P0-SI210AU] [eJsUss) UoNauosag] Uoieq [palsoaun

HIVd3d SNG/NVA
UIVd3y SNG/NVA

IVIISAHd 104

NIN13Y
S3MddNS W33

ONIgV3H 4O 1SL

HIvd3y SSY19

OEZMME(@MO:.OJ O_AmDn_
AHIVd3y INIFNLIND3

3OVIUN

S1HVd ¥3IMONW

13S31A/SvO

S3IANAdNS WIAOLSND

JISNN ANvE
OJISNIN HIOHD

Uonamoseq

aNNd TVH3INEO

pund Aq - fsewwng - Bugsiy a210AUj

02 ST1TvS SNA TO0HIS
02 S31VS SNQ TO0HIS

ueyeN o9y

44N1S a009 ATWIY
44N1S a009 ATIv3Y

SM008 AITIVA 433NOId

FAVMAEVYH YW Tvd

3JHL ‘'SMaN

SSNIOHDS
SSNAOHIS

HLVYNMO3d

Jooov3ad
goo91v3ay

TIVANOId

QIVHWIVd

SM3IN3HL

[EdUBLOS SSOo)  HOAWSISOOW

ASg ‘SueIDop

07T sHodsiamod Yousnen
02 0 FAILYYIJO-0D NNIT
AYMSYOdI

ONI 'NOS 2 ¥3dd3d ‘MT
"ONI ‘NOS ® ¥43dd3d Mt

Swiey JOpusi

NIGIOONW

IMOJINYIN

dOOONNIN

AVMSYOdr

HIdd3dmMr
¥3ddadmr

QI IopIBA

Wd v¥:1L L202/80/01
JoOY2S QIunwiwo) ueueyong 1seg



ML ‘Al Jesn
 :obed

9§°'S¢C
95°'6Z
¥e'L9
¥£19

00°0cZ
00'0cc

€2°00S
£€485C
0s°'Lve

00°0L¥
000

ST'S1
ST'SL
96'6C
96'6C
00°9S¥
00'951
00°S6¥
00°661
00°0¢
000€

00°005‘C

000052

8.°86¥

00292

0S¥

S206L

862

65'8C

Junotly SS10AU]

TBUNN P30S 1I0N030Y bubpay) S1ed SoauD

SAMNddNS IONYNILINIVIN/IVIAOLSND

S3ANddNS SO4

HIVd3d INIHOVIN

S1dvd
SHlvd3y sng

HVd3d OV/IV3IH

divd3y 3L

JIINAYIS HOUNd AIvIOIadan

SIADAYIS TvOI]

FONVYNILLNIVW/NOILOIdSNI ¥3HOVI 19

TVM3NITY 211and AMVLON

|emauay Anseoussns

SANAdNS

S3Nddns
SHANNVI INJANLS
S3ANddNS

SANANS 19V
UoRdisssq

ANNd TVH3INIO

UDHGUSSaQ pund "[Z0Z 10-5=20I0AU| [eJeUas) UoRaosa(] Uoleg [pajsoaun
pung Aq - Aewwng - Bugsi 8910Au]

7] N

\

ANVANOD d3dVvd ¥393m

JHg ALUNNWWOD LHYIWTYM

I UINIO ONIMIS ONIA

ssluedwo?) JaUaY Moru |

sauedwod U Mo

ouj SN dues)

Yivd3d INL

OT1 3DIAYIS ONMIIF INIMHITNIL

1HHOD '@ ¥Y3HSIMS

071 saig werls

JLVLS 4O AYVIIHO3S

071 Aiseousang

J77 ALTVIO3dS T00HOS
OT1 ALIVIO3dS T100HOS
O ALTIVOIdS T100HDS
T ALIVIOIS TOOHOS
O ALTVIO3dS TO0OHOS

SUIeN Jopusp

3dvd3gam

LAYIWNTYM

INM3SDIIA

JINIOMONYL
JINIOMONYL

ONISNINVIL

VdIYINL

TUIaNLL

YHOOSIMS

BR-EIENE

1V1Sy03s

1SYON33HOS

O3dSOHOS
O3dSOHOS
03dSOHOS
03dSOHOS
03dSOHOS

QT iopUsA

Wd ¥v-L 1202/80/01
100yoS AUNWWo) uBURYINg jSB]



MALL Al 1esn
G :abeg

S6CLL'ZY ‘fejo] Hoday

S6CLL'ZY {ejo] yoeg

06'9€L

866 S3INddNS S1¥v ANI
26’921 S3NddNS 929
JUNOUIy SOIOAU|  ISqUINN ¥o8UD) Q[ IUnco0y bunpdayD Sieq sooud uonRduossqg

ANN4 TVH3INTD
UONdIDsaq pun4 - LZ0Z 190 Se0I0AU] [BJauss) UONauosa(] UdIEg [pajsoaln

pung Aq - Aewwng - Bunsi 8910AU|

-

AlddNS SNIAIING JOYHINIM TiNGiNIM
AlddNS ONIATING dOFHLNIM ANGINIM
SWEN JOpusp Q1 JOpUSA

Nd v¥:L LZ202/80/0L
100y2S Ayunwiwio) ueueyong 1seg



MINL “dl Jesn
1 :obed

00'v5e
s¢'lcL
ge'lel
v6'9¢

¥6'9€

1289
S6'6LL
8v'9s

8C'6VE
00'ect
00058

00058

0v'S6EC

Hovess

Fossis

JRezesz't
Sizy
Jradn}
sz /e
20z
00°€69

00°€69

£V'eeTel

£¥'6£Z'EL

00'Z61

SKooogt

00Zt
00°0Z

S¥-00 0L
S5°666

GG 666

JUNOUTy S0I0AU]

lss6c

TSqUNN 5900 T Unosoy bunpeuD S1eq SoauD

L Leoe/go/olL

UCHAIDSS( PUNd L20c 1D0-Se210AU] [BJauas) Uonauosaq ey |
pund Aq - Alewwng - Buns) a%10AU|

S1S31 ONINIFFAHOS

HIMISAHILVYM

JADIAYTS AISYHOUNd NOLLY.LYOJSNYHL

SAvd G3v-NOZVNIY
SAMNddNS-NOZYWY
S3ANddNS SO LHVINTVM
SQvd g3v-00La3myv

STVIIILYIN LSNI

ONINIVHL TYNOISSIJ0ud
ST00L I0YNOSIY IOAINAISYA
30UNOSIY MVS33S

suuo4 ysodaQ

JJINYIS A3ISYHOHN
S3ANddNS HO3L

JOVaIVvO

JALIANF/SVYO

ANINAYC NMOQ LOVHINOD d1
INFYMNVL d1

V3IN ad

SIS J0} I SOURUSIUIBH PUE JUO }

Gonaussaq
ANNd TVH3INTO

oaun

"ONi ‘SALVIOOSSY 8 ¥3d00D D

dOYHINIM 4O ALID

‘00 ONIY3IANNYT ALID

SIADNMIS QYYD ASYHO
S3DINYIS YV ISVHO
S3DINYIS QYD 3ISYHD
SIDINGIS UV ISYHI

aln ewpswniny A3

VAV SHIAIY TVHINID
VIV SHIAIY TVHINIO
VIV SH3IAIY TVHINIO
VAV SH3IA TVHIN3D

ONI " INFWNH3IA09 Mad

ONI "INJWNYIN0D MmAad

"ONI "dSIQ LSYM MMVH MOV1g

ADYHIANT INVITIV

S sbejuepby
Sd sbeuendy

SYNOH ¥31dv

"ONI ‘FOIAYIS HISVT ANIOOV

SWeN JOpusp

d0O02rd

ANIMALID

NNVIALD

QdvYISVHO
QYVYOSVHO
QIVYISYHO
QHvISYHO

A2

Y3IVH0
Yavyo
VYO
vIvio

OMAO
oMag

MMVYHIOVYIE

unmwv

S4dvYADY
SIVADVY

JNOH3L4VY

Y¥3ISY13IDIV

QT Iopusi

WV Z¥-LL L20Z/ELIOL
|ooydss Alunwwie) ueueydng jseq



MALL ‘I s=esn
Z obed

Z1'8S¢€

¥, (074140

26’602
L9°Lov
620l
09'6¢
(23274
6°968
[4:05:12
00°les
0061
00°69
. 0069
00°0€)
000EL
Ly96v'
L' 96p'e
00°0€C
000€T
§5°9¢C
S§S°GET
V929
¥9°/9
L6y

6Ly

00°66L'V

00 66.Y

veozy'l

veocy'L

00°'¥SE

JUNOUIY SoICAT]

MW Sd
SMOVNS Sd

S1dvd sng
S1dvd sng
S1ydvd sSng

Avd3y INJWJIND3
JONVNILNIVIN 310D
HIVd3d INJNIND3

S1yvd ZO_._.<._.KO&wZ<E
anid ._.mD<I|meme_n_
o - 3NOHITTAL
wm_<n_my_.M40_Im>
HO1VI dlvoIa3an wl._.<._.m

S3NddNS oI

S3ANddNS 924

ONINIVHL 14D
IONVNILNIVIN ¥I1dOD
JSqUINN o340 Qf TUNoS5Y BUBPaUD 31ed YoauD TG Te==Tg )

ANN4 TVHdIN3D
UORAUSSa(Q Fund 1202 190-55910AU] [eJalas) UCHduoseq Uoleg [paisooun

pung Aq - fiewwng - Buns|q a%10Au)

WYHOO0Hd HONNT LOH HONNTLOH
WYHO0Hd HONNT LOH HONNMTLOH

Auedwio) sng punibo,  NIWSNE1D0H
Auedwog sng puniBoy  NWSNE1O0H
Auedwo) sng punjfoH  NINSNETO0H

03 HOS31d NOQH09D STHAH0D
00 HOS3 T4 NOQHOS BERE (0]
00 HOSTITd NOQH0D SIAT4AN0O

VdVN AdYV1 N3HOS3 YdVN

“2U] 'O poomabp3 1103943

IANOHJITIL 400D NYNVYHONE 1SV3 Hd313143

ONI ‘STTVS MON¥UL SINOa oNALSNOa

14 1S1 H3IHSVYI SHA SHa
oow3a oon3aa

ANOLSIHIH wlm_._m<IO B AD ITIVHOAD
I1dD 1dD

ONI SWILSAS AdOD 1SASAdOD

SWEN JOpUSi\ Q1 JopUSp

WV Ly LL L20Z/ELioL
|ooyos Aunwiwos) ueueyong iseg



AN dl8sn
¢ abey

[4:4343

[AcNa 4"

06°596°L

06696}
§1°85¢

*mm.mm_.

JK09 9l

v8'16
v8'16
62681
62681
00292

X 00zoe

£ZYre'e

£TYrZ'e
961
I 961

65°9¥9

65°9Y9

vLi6

00'G9

v.'9¢

00'S2g

00 Gz

S0'LLS

SO LLS

S¥'T9

¥ sveg

00°Si

006Gl

JUNOWIY S0I0AU]

TBqUNN SPSUS  O1 UNo30y bupay) eq S0

UOHOUSSa( pung [[Z0g 1P0D-Se0iond] [B1aUss) UoNauosaq Uojeq pajsoadn

ONISILIIAAY/SIDILON D11and

HIVd3d ININGIND3

SM0048 O
SM0049 DN

JOVITN

S1yvd 4IMON

dVIM HTFTIVIL

13S310/SVvoO

JSPINOId 20IAJSS I0]eA|T

S3AMddNS TVIA01SND

OJISNW AONvE
JISNW YIOHD

JONIHIINOD OVL

S3DINAHIS NI

yosnquabiip 1oy sxoogyop Apmis Buipoous

¥va quvmyY
TonamRssq

ANNd TVH3INTD

pun4 Aq - Aewwng - Bugsi as10Au|

3HL 'SM3N SM3N3HL

[EOIURYORY 8S00)  HOIWISOOW

SYO08 VORIINVAIN YINVAIN

SMO0E VORIIWVAIN HINVOIN

Aog ‘auRIDOW AJFHOON

OT1 suodsiamod YoUNeW  IMOJIAYW

SNOIS ¥IALSTHONYIN  NOISONVIN

09 0 JALLVHIIO-0D NN dOODNNIT

"ONI INOM ONIINOM

AVMSYOdr  AVMSYOdF

"ONI ‘NOS ® ¥3dd3d MT  ¥3ddIdmr

"ONI 'NOS % ¥3dd3d ‘MT  ¥3ddIdmr

USSY PaYID) PUB PajuSIEe] BMO| oVl
MHOMLIN SNOLLYOINNWINGD YANOI NOI
uoneonp3 KIoSUSS-NINA o} AiMsu| ILTNWLSNI
NOLLYIDOSSY DISNIN HOS HOIH Vi YINSHI
SWeN JOpusp [A[PEIENN

WV Z¥°LL L202/EL/0L
jooyos Ajunwiwo) ueueyang 3seg



AL ‘@l 1esn
t abed

96'62
00°95¥
00°95%
s¥ze

HAsrze
00°s6¥
00°56%
00°0¢

00°0g

0070052

000052

00°00Z
. 00002
8L°86¥
00°292
sVt
G/ 0GL
8672
G582
96°0LL
60°65
8°1S
00°051
007051
SEPL
(2p58)
z8°651
00°crL
00erlL
05'9%

059

JUNOCWY S010AU]

J2INYFS HOHNd AIvdIa3n

SADIAMIS TvOI1

S3AMNddNS S1¥V ANI

FONVYNIUINIYWNOLLIIJSNI ¥3HOVI g

IVMANTY OIM8Nd AYVLON

[EMBUSY Agsesusansg

WYHO0Hd JONIHYIINOD I-d

S3anddns

SANddns
SYINNVId INJANLS
S3aNddns

S3ANdNS 18v

HIVd3d SNG/NVA
dIVd3d SNGMVA

IVIISAHd 104

NN
S3ANddNS W33

ONIQY3Y 49 1St

HIVd3d SSY1D

TSqUINN psUD  QIUNo3oY BubpayD S1ea Yoous UCRAISSq

aNNd TVA33IN3IoO
Uondudss(q puUny 1 g0z 100-SI0I0AU| [EJ5USY) UOHAIDSaq yojeg 'palsodun)

pund Aq - AMewwng - Bupsi] as10Au|

OT7 ADIAETS ONIMIFG INMEITNIL THganiL
1HHOD B Y3IHSIMS HHOJSIMS

AlddNnS ONIgTIM mlo_mwn_Dw a1amadns

OT1 soig paRls 1¥3131S

1VISYO3sS

J1IV1S 4O AYVY134I3S

OT1 Aseouseng  |SYONITHOS

OT1 'swalshgioops  [SASOOHOS

O ALIVIOdS TOOHOS J3dSOHOS
OT1 ALTVIOAdS TOOHOS 03dSOHIS
OT1 ALIVIOAdS TOOHOS 03dSOHOS
OT1 ALIVIOTdS TO0HOS J3dSOHOS
O ALIVIOIS TO0HOS J3dSCHOS
02 S3TVS SNG TOOHDS SSNGOHOS
02 S3VS SNG TO0HIS SSNGOHDIS
UBYIEN Yooy HLYNMO3IH

44N1LS 009 ATIV3H aooo1vay
44N1S a009 ATv3d aooo1v3y
SM009 AFTTVA Y33INOId TIVANOId
FAVMOIVYH H3Wvd AAVHWIV
SWeN Jopusi @1 Jopusp

WV b LL L20Z/ELIoL
JooYoS AQuUnwwos ueueyong 1seg



MIALL ‘Al 88N
G :abeyq

208LE'6Y
2o'8Le'sy
06'9¢4
866
26'9ZL

9¢°¢st

* 08'/ct

95'6C

ye'l9

ST'SlL

SC'SL

9662

'[E10] Hoday

‘[ejol uyoleg

JUNOWIY SOI0AU]

TSqUNN P90 QT TUncody bUbpauD S1eq SPoe0D

uondusssq punid [ 1Z0z 150-SS310AU] [EJ8URS) UCHOUDSS( Udieg pajsoaddf)
pund Aq - Lewung - 6unsii so10Au|

S3MddNS S14V ANI

S3MddNS 9%v4

S3NddNS IONVYNILNIVWIVIGOLSND
SANAdNS FONVYNIALNIVAIVIGO1SND

(NNd TYH3INIO

S3NddNS So4

HIVd3H INIHOVIN

sauoud 19

S1dvd
SHIvd3d Sng

dIVd3d Ov/1vaH

dIvd3d 3911

uonduosag

AlddNS ONIATING JOYHINIM TNGLNIM
AlddNS ONIATING dOYHINIM TNGLINIM

ANVAINOD ¥3dvd ¥393M Advd3gam
ANVJNOD d3dvd ¥393m IAdvd3gam

049 ALINNWNQD LHVINNTYA JAYINTYM

Y3 LINID ONIMIS ONDIIA IM3SDIIA

JvYINTi30 sn T1308N

ssedwod LBIUSY YorUL  FINIINONYL
SoedwWo) JOWSD UL JINFONONHL

dupsnauell  DONISNINVAHL
HIVd3d INL Vd3IHINL
SWeN JOpuap QI IOPUSA

WV Lt LL L20Z/eL/0L
100yoS Aunwwo) ueueyong jse3



00'85L'ZY ‘lejo) yoday

00'85L'ZY ‘Je301 yoreg

00'0056€

00000'% PUZ / 4EIS SHOOGSWOIUD ONI ‘INTWNYIACD MG OMad

00°005'SE PUZ / UEIS SHoogaWwaIy) ONI “INFWNMINOD MaD OMAD

00°859°C

00'859'C SHCO8OWN ONI'FlddV  dWODTddY

1Z0Z/0L Yo Buisssooly LZ0Z 100-SS0I0AU| [R1USS)

TUNowy SOloAU]  TBQUINN 00U {1 TUNoo3Y BuppayD S1ed spouD TUoHIESaq . BWeN Iopuen QI IopusA

aNN4 13dd

MIALL ‘a1 48sn uonaudsa(g pund "0z IO-SSI0AU] [BISUSS) UORGLISSQ Yojeg -paysodury WY ZZ:LL LZOZ/ELIOL
| :abed pung Aq - Atewwng - Bugsi so10AY] 100yoS Ayunwwo) ueueyong jsey



00°LED'LL ‘[ejo | poday

00'LEO'LL ‘[ej0] yoyeg
00°LE0'LL
VW 00°LEO'LL ONILVYOD HOOT4
lzoz/0L  yuop Bursssooid
JUNOWY S00AU[  TeqUINN Yo8U) QI 1unoo0y buppsud) 3leq soeuD uonduosaq
JAVS

SINL ‘Gl J8sn UOLCLDSa(] PUnS [1Z0¢ 120-SedIonl] [eiauss) UoNouosa(] Jojeg pa1soadn
| -abeg pung £q - Alewwng - Guysi asi10Ay|

ONIMVYS TTYM YMOIL TIVMVMOI
LZ0Z IDO-SIVN0AL] |eraUsD)

SWeN Jopusy Q1 IopusSh

WY ZZ°L L L20c/eLioL
jooyos Aunwwo) ueueysng jse]



000
00°68 ‘junowy
n3ar
00'00L
00001 unowry
mJar
00°06
00°06 Junowy
nJgor
000
00°0L unowy
N4 uj
oooLL
00'0Ly unowy
N4 uj
000
00501 ‘junouwry
K
000
00°0SL Junowy
TRERY]
00°00L
00°00L Junowy
:$90[0AU[ asuadx] JEa A [BISIH O puUg
O™ ‘alJesn
| :abed

1@l unoo9y Bunosyd

@l unooaoy Buiosyn

‘Al Junoooy buppayn

Al Juncooy Buyosyd

@l unoooy Buyoayn

:dl Wno2oy Bunpoayn

WUNOWY 6601 dd (SMEIS 1202/2Z/60 @kea and  LZ0Z/9L/60 :21eq S010AUj
LZ9L60 :J3quUnN ad10AU] J3quinN Od

N 00001 0000}
GE] 15SSV/3eSSY JUNOWY 18120 6601 JUNOWY [[B18g Q] J81Us0) 1500
120Z/2e/60 @ea yosyD 696ZL QNN Y93y _ z
Unowy 6601 dd SMeIS 1Z0¢/2z/60 eled end  LZ0Z/LL/B0  wleQ SDI0Au)
LZL16 :Joquinp ad10AU} LBqWINN Od

N 0008 0006
Be] 195SY/1855Y JUNOWY 18180 660} JUNOWY B9 Q[ J81Ud) 1500
1202/2zZ/60 81ed ¥234YD 8G6Z1 HaQUINN %08y z
qunowy 6601 dd SMEIS 1Z0zZ/ce/60 eleaand  LZOZ/9L/60  :@)eq 8910Au|
12916 :4oquinp 9210AU| 1aquinN Od

N 0002
Bel 1955y/1esSy UnoWy 1818 660} JUNOWY [[E39(] CIPETE RS 0]
1202/22/60 :21eq 308y £96Z1 JaquInN Yo8y)H 4
‘Junowy 6601 dd SMIBIS |LZ0Z/Fe/60 @ledend  1Z0zZ/60/60 1B 9210AU|
SWLZYZ6 4equinN 3910AU| HaquInNN Od

N 000L} 00°0LL
DE] 19SSVY/155S5Y JUNCWY [[EJ8Q 660} JUNOCWY €]80 QI J9U3) 1500
120Z/62/60 :@¥ed %o8yd ¥86Z1 oquInN o8y)d z
qUnowy 6601  dd SMEIS |Z02/62/60 9¥ed ana  120Z/8Z/60 81eq 9010AU}
12826 -JaquinN 9210AU| aquinN Od

N 00°S0L
BEL 1955V/}oS5Y JUNOWY 18150 6607 JUNGWVIEIRT ~ QrIsiua) 1505
1202/22/60 @1ed ¥o8yd 19621 JequinN 323y) z
qunowy 6601 dd SMEIS LZ0Z/2Z/60 @@ anQ  L20Z/9L/60 sieQ 9010AU|
L2916 :llaquinN 3210AU| 3quinN Od

N 00°0S4
DBl 195SVy/19S5Y JUNCWY ([BY8( 660} WNOWVJE@ Q] Joud)) 1500
120Z/22/60 :31eq Xo8yd 08621 MaqunN ¥o8Yy)d Z
qunowy 6601 dd SMBIS 1Z02/Zz/60 Bleaeng  1g0z/Lz/60  191ed S010AU|
12126 :13quiny adloAu] aquinN Od

N 0000} 00°004
Bel 1955y/19SSY JUnowly 18190 6601 JUNOWY 1Bl Q1 Ja1Ua)) 1509
1Z02/22/60 @1BQ %8YD ¥962Z1 HURqUINN %08y [4
Junowy 6601  dd ‘SMIBIS [Z202/2z/60 @ea and  1Z0Z/LL/60  81Bq @210AU|
LZLL6 :laquinN ad10AUj l1equinN Od

@] JOpUSA pIBD YPRID

1202 1oquisldas - saol0AU| BJIxT ANIANDY

Ite3Q - BunsI a910AU}

1@l Junoooy Buppeys

120Z/60 YIUuoW mc_wwwoo._Q

L2/9t/6-dnflBS M-BIOWO gA SN (uondussaq
aNN4d TvHaNIs

1272116 - Ajunoeg g4 0¥€ 0089 0Z6 00¥L 0000 LZ
J3qunNN JUN0ooY JO NEy)

:eoUenbag

Uonanosaq eiea
_ ¥2yD :edAy Hoayp L

12/21/6 - Aunoag g4 :uondussaq
MV ‘AT TIVO

L2/9L/6 - [BI0IMO 94 SN S¥€ 0099 026 00| 0000 LC
uondussaq reRa I3gUWnN JUN032Y JO PEYUD
By :adAj 3yosay)d | @ousanbag

12/91/6 - BP0 a4 S :uonduosag

A¥4430 ‘ONINMOA

duy piel4 epeio puz 668 0502 066 00¥L 0000 L2
uondpssaq reyeq I3qUINN JUNooOY JO Uey))
Boayp :adA] yoaud | :9ouanbag

duy pJai4 speis puz :uonduasaqg

NOILVAYISNOD ALNNOD NOLAVID

12/8¢/6 - [0 A S¥€ 0099 0Z6 00¥L 0000 LZ
J3quiny JUnNoo0Y j0 HEqD)

:@ouanbag

uonduasaq ered
®o8yD :adA] osayp I
12/82/6 - [eO an :uonduosaq

AQNVY ‘NITHISIWVYHD

+Z/91/6 - Auz Anunod $S0IJ SH/SIN 018 0099 026 0O¥L 0000 L2
uoiiausseq 1e1eg JEGUINN 1INoo2Y Jo HeyD
¥oayp :edA] oay)d | :@ouanbag

12/9L/6 - Anu3g Anunog sso1d SH/SW :uonduosaq
10141810 TOOHOS ALINNWINOD TVHLNID

12/12/6-994 Anu3 Aiuned ssoid SH/SIN 018 0099 0¢6 00%1 0000 L2
uondussaq ereqg J3qUINN JUN0J9Y Jo PEUD
¥oayp adAl oayd | :3@ouanbag
L2/le/6-9ad Anula Ajunog ssoid SH/SIN (uondussaq

SH VNVGHN-1LNIOd ¥31N3D

L2/L1/6 - PO g4
Tondissad e’d

G€ 0099 026 00¥ L 0000 LC
J3qUINy JUNod23Yy Jo Hey)
¥oayd adAj oayn | :8ousnbag

L2/21/6 - (B0 g4 :uondudsag

AdIAvd ‘ZLIOHHONA

1202 Joqwiaidag - sadloAu] Bsxg Aanoy

GONNIN3O Al lopusp

AVIETTIVO Q| J0puUsp

J43rNAMOQ Al Jopusp

NNOJAVID :dl 40puUsA

ONVYHINVYHO Q[ J0puUsp

OHOSLNZD :di Jopusp

NdD al lopusp

IANVAHONG ‘Al 10pusp
uonduosaqg yoyeg

Nd 20:¢1 120¢/L0/0t
JOOY2S Aunwiwio) ueueyang 1se3



0058

00'sel

00°LL

00°501L

00's.

00°'s8

00°0LL

O™ -l 18sn
Z :abey

000
Junowy

IIn4 uj

000
unowy

=K

000
Junowy

lin4 uj

00'S0L
unowy

000
Junowry

lindg uj

000
;unowy

=

000
‘unowy

ma 4

:dl unoooy Buppsy)

(1 unoo2y Buppsyd

1@l wnooay Bupdayn

'@l 3uno2oy Buyoayn

gl unod2y Buyosyn

1@l Wnoooy Bunoayd

N 0068
BE1 155SV/IessY WUNoWY 18190 6601 JUnowly ejaq Q] 18109 1500
120Z/62/60 :81ed Y23Yd 28621 JaquInN oayd 4
JUNOWY 660)  dd ‘SMEIS Lg0¢/62/60 @edand  |120Z/9C/60 :91eq 9910AUj
12826 :Jaquinp a510AU| JaquinN Od
N 00'sel
Dej 19SSy/1essY JUnowly [le1aQ 6601 JUNOWY [Bj8g  {f J81us)d 150D
120Z/62/60 :1eq 392y)d 18621 JogquinN 323yQ N
Junowy 660+  dd SMBIS 1202/62/60 @ledand  1Z0zZ/SZ/60 :81eq 8210Ay|
1Z2GZ6 :13QUWINN 8210AU| tlaquinN Od
N 0022
De] 1SSy/19sSY JUNOWY 8330 6601 JUNOWY/IEd {1 . 9Iua)) 1500
L20e/cz/60 9. Xoayd Zl6Z1 JaquInN o8y)d [4
Junowy 6601 dd ‘SMEIS 1202g/2e/60 @eaand  LZ0T/vL/60  @1eQ adloau]
825 :ldaquinpN adioAu| aquiniN Od
N 00°G01L 000l
DB] 19SSY/195SY JUNOWY [IB13d 660+ JUNOWV B8 (] J81ua) 1500
1202/22/60 918Q %98YD 8/6Z) BqUINN %o8u)d Z
‘unowy 6601 dd ‘SMEIS 1202/Z2/60 ‘@¥ed end  1Z0Z/12/60 :8leq S210Au|
LZ1Z6 :daqunp 8310AU| laquinN Od
N 00°S2
be[ 155sy/18sSY JUnowy [le1ed 660} JUNOWV 1B12g QI 191Ua)) 1500
120Z/22/60 :31eQ %08YD 29621 1AquINN %o8yd Z
‘Junowy 6601 - dd ‘SMEIS LZ0Z/ZT/60 @eaang  LZ0Z/gL/60 9ieq 82l0Au|
12816 :Iaqunp 3210AU| JaquinN Od
N 0068
bel 1555y/95SY JUNoWV 118180 660} JUNOWY 18180 QI JaIua) 1500
L20Z/SL/60  Bjeq 3oaud pS6ZL  UAqUINN %o8UD 4
Junowy 6601 dd :SNIBIS LZ0T/SL/60 @dend  LZ0zZ/60/60 91eQ S210AU|
LZ66 :4oquiny adloAU| _quiny Od
N 0004} i
BeL 19S5V/1855Y JUNoWY 12790 6601 JUMOWV B GJIa1Us) 1507
1202/62/60 :3)eq %o8yo G8BZL MAqUINN %08y Z
JUNOWY 660F  dd SMBIS 1202/62/60 ®¥edend  1Z0Z/82/60 :R1BQ S2I0AU|
12826 :1oquni 8310AU| JaquinN Od

N 0058
BeL 1655V/3e55Y JUNoWy (e8] 6601 JUNoWy [1E18q

1¢0¢/ec/60  :21eq ¥8uyd 1G62C1

dl 12juad 1seD
JJaquIn oayn z

120z fequialdag - sao10AU| BIIXT ANIADY

11239 - Bunsr asloAu)

| wnoo2y Bunoayn

‘@l Juno22Yy Bupioay)

12/82/6 - @34 Anuz Anunod ssoid SH/S
uondimosaq refeag

018 0099 0Z6 00+ 0000 LZ

J8quNN JUnocd3Y Jo HEeyD

3oayy :adA] yosyon | :@ouanbeg

12/82/6 - 994 Au3z Anunog sso1d SH/SIN :uondussaq
L1O1M1SIA TOOHOS ALINAININOD dNS3r asodNS3ar a1 Jopusp

12/G2/6 - 994 Ajug Anunod sso) SHIS 018 0099 06 00¥} 000Q LC

uondussa( iEleqg JOqUINN JUN0J2Y JO Heq)

Woayo :adAy xoayo | :eouanbag

12/G2/6 - @24 Au3 Anunog ssoi) SH/SIW uonduosaq
adsO 3ON3IANI3J3IANI dSO3ANI Al 1opuap

uonexnsibay [eooA a8 IV 018 0L29 016 00¥L 0000 LZ
uonduosaq 'eyeq JaqWNN JUNoodY JO ey
No3yD 2dA] ¥oayn | :8ouanbag
uonelisiBay |eoop 9jelS [y :uonduoseq
NOILVIDOSSYV JISNIN HOS HOIH VI YIWSH| :dl 10pusp

L2/12/6 - 1BIOWO gA S¥€ 0099 026 00%L 0000 L2
uondiissaq reyeq TOQUINN JUN09%Y JO Ueq)
¥osyy adA} }oasyjn | :@ouanbag
12/12/6 - lero dA uonduoseq

ATTAVH ‘NIMQ3I0DO TAVHO30D :d| {0pusA

12/81/6 - @34 Anu3 gp 018 0099 026 00¥L 0000 L2
uondausse( |ieeg 12gqunN 1unoaddy JO Ueyd
Moayy :adA] xosyod | :9ouanbag
12/81/6 - 834 Aiug gA ‘uonduossq

'S’H MO ANIFY-M0o0Haavio NIZ¥AVYTD :QlJopudp

12/6/6 - dnjieD "y - [BRWO 9A SN L6€ 0099 026 00%L 0000 LT

uonduosag [lelag JaquINN UN0J3DY JO ey

Boayp adAl 3¥o8yH | :9ousnbag

12/6/6 - dnjieD "M - [eIoWO aA SW uonduosaq
aNN4d TVH3INTD ANNANID Qi 10pusp

Lz/8zss - dnileD "y - [BIOWO gA 1L6€ 0099 0¢6 00%L 0000 LT
uondussaq eeq JSqQUINN JUNo3%Y JO HEUD
ooy :adkj xosyn | :9ouanbag
b2/8e/6 - dnileD M - 12O GA uonduosaq

aNN4 TVHIN3D GNNAN3O @l 10pusp

L2/9l/6-dn|ie M- rwo gA SN L6€ 0099 0¢6 00tL 0000 LC
uonauasaq elg T3quunN JUNoDYY 10 HEgD
3oayp :adA] yoauyn | :@ouanbag

Wd 20-¢} Lzoe/Lo/0tL
100y2S Aunwwo) ueueyong jseg



0g'ozl

00°SLL

0s°20L

00°98

00°'s8

00°52

00°sZ

00'00L

o7 ‘dl esn
¢ :obey

000
unowy

=R

000
Junowy

jing uj

05°.01
Junowy

IIn4 ui

0068
;Junowy

=10

00'68
‘junowy

=R

00°Ge
Junowy

lind u

0052
unowy

000
Junowy

1202/ 1/60 -8ied oayd GG6CI JaqUUNN Xoayd 4
Junowy 6601 dd ‘SMels Lg0g/SL/60 eledand  LZ0g/vL/60  191eQ 8210AUl
1ZyL6 ilaquinp 2910AL| aquiny Od

N 00GLL
BE[ 15557/3955V JUNOWY 130 6601 JUNOWY 18180
1202/22/60 9180 Yo8UD 99621

JIaquinN oeu) z

dl Junosoy Buyosyn

([REIEIRS)
1@l wnoooy Buppayn

| uno22y Bunjosyn

‘@l inoooy Bupjoayn

‘@l uneooy Buppayn

JUnOWY 6601 dd SMIBIS 1Z202/22/60 ®ledana  LZ0Z/LL/60 :81ed 8210AU|
LZZL6 :J3qunN 3210AU| aquInNN Od
N 0§20} 05201

DE] 15SSV/ISSSY JUNOWY 181eQ 6601 JUNOWY [[Bjog ([ 291U8)) 150
1202/22/60 :91eQ 3o8uD 6/6C1 Jequnp o3y)H Z
JUNOWY 6601 dd SNIBIS 1202/22/60 @edena  120z/ie/60 9jeq 9910Au)
1Z1Z6 :ddquInN as10AU| aquinN Od

N 00'G8 00'G8
De] Jossy/1essy JunoWly [eJ2Q 6601 JUNOWY B8  Q -21U9D) 150D
1202/22/60 3ed 3o34y) 096Z) JaquwinN %osy)d Z
Junouwly 6601 dd SMBIS 1202/gZ/60 Bleasna  L20zZ/9L/60 iE;Bq S910AU]|
LZ29L6 :J9quINN 8210AU| iJaquinN Od

N 00°G8 0068
] 19S5V/19S5Y JUNOWY 1B}9( 6601 jUNoWy leleg @l 191080 1500
120z/62/60 2eQ osyg €861 oqunN %o8Yy)d 4
Junowy 6601  dd SMEIS 1202/62/60 @A 8nd  1Z0Z/8Z/60 :81eq a2toAuj
12826 :43quNp 8210AU| Jaquuni Od

N 00’62 00's2Z
BE] 155SV/1sSSY JUNOWY (18190 6601 JUNOWY [leled Q] J9yua)) 1500
1202/2z/60 :®leq %28yD L/6ZL  equinN o3yD 4
JUnoWY 6601  dd ‘SMEIS 1202/gZ/60 @eaand  1zZ0z/LL/60 9leq 9910Au)
LZZ1L6 43qWN|N 9210AU| JaquinN Od

N 00°6Z 0062
e[ 1855V/195SY JUNoWV 1e18Q 660} JUNoWVy e18g {1 191080 1500
1202/22/60 :®1eQ %084D 0/621 :Jegquinp 328yd Z
Wnowy 6601 dd ‘SmEIS LZ0g/Zz/60 @egaeng  1Z0Z/LL/60 e1eq ed1oAu|
12216 :1aquini 8210AU| iaquinN Od

N 00°001

BE[ 1855y/3e55Y JUnolY (IB15Q 660} JUNOWYEIRA  O1I91059 1500
120Z/2z/60 :@leq ¥osud GOBZL JBQUWINN %o8y)d Z
JUNOWY 6601  dd ‘SMBIS 1202/Ze/60 Pleaand  L20g/LL/60 :8i2Q 92]0Au}
LZZL6 :19quunp asloAauj JaquinN Od

1202 Jequaydag - sadi10AU| BIXT ANANDY

llelaq - Bunsiy astoaug

:dl Junoody Buoayn

'@l unod22y Buzayn

1@l unoooy Bunpayn

NoayH :adA] yoayo L :3ousnbag
LZ/pL/6-5994 Aiug Anunog ssoid SH/SIW uonduosag
adsd LNOWYvis LNOWHYYLS :dl J0pusp

S¥€ 0099 0¢6 001 0000 LC
TSN JUNoddY Jo HeyD)
Mooy :adAh) 3osyn | :@ouanbag
L2/LL/6 - [BIPWO g4 tuondussaq

SINNZQ ‘YIAIOHHS NN3IAOXHHS :Ai40pusp

b2/LL6 - BP0 g4

TondIi553Q e1ea

LZ/12/6 - 1Bl an Gv€ 0099 0Z6 00 L 0000 L2
uonanosa( 1e1leq TSqUINN JUNoooY JO HE(H
Moayp adAy yosysn | :@ouanbag
12/12/6 - 1e1oO gA “uonduossq

ATTHSY ‘I0¥3id THSY¥3Id :al Jopusp

L2/9L/6 - [ePWO 94 SN S¥€ 0099 0Z6 00%1 0000 12
Uonausseqg iEleg Joquunp JUnoJ5V Jo Heq)
YoayQ :adAj oayo L

12/91/6 - EPWO g4 SN -uoiduosaq
MOIELYd ‘NIHHONOT ULVdONOT :qi Jopusp

:@ouanbag

1¢/82/6 - |BIOWO A SW G¥€ 00938 026 00¥} 0000 L2
Uondnosaq [1e?q JSqUINN JUN00Y JO HEUD
¥osyQ :adA] yoayn ] :@duanbag
12/82/6 - 1810 dA SN uonduosag

I3HOVY ‘HIMAVI HOVUMINVT @fJ0pusp

L2/ L6 - Ma1D |BdIPOIN g4 0v€ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 LT
uonduoss( 1eyed ISqQUINN JUNoo%Yy Jo Heyy
3oy adAy 3oaun | :®ouanbag
L2/L1i6 - mai] |eDIP3N g4 :uonduosaq

AHYVIN ‘AHOOM AYVYIWNHOOM ‘Al J0pUsA

L2/L116 - MaiD |edipaly g4 0v€ 0099 026 00¥ ) 0000 12
uonanossq 1eyeg J3quInN Uno22Y 0 peq)
3oayp :adAy yoeysn | :9ouanbag
1Z/2116 - ma1) [eolpajy g4 :uonduosaq

Hv31 ‘AHOOM HV3THOOM :QfJ0pusA

Le/LLi6 - 1BRWO g4 S 0099 0¢6 00¥1 0000 12
uonaussaq elq Jaquun Tunoddy o pey)
3oayy :adhy Woayn | :@ouanbag
12/LLI6 - [ePO g4 uondudsag

MUYV MNP MUVINMNNC 1Al 10pUsA

Nd €02l L20Z/10/0L
fooyos Ajunwiwo) ueueyong jseg



05'62¥'C ‘[ejo] poday 05216 ‘[B10]. 6601 Uoday

05°62+'2 {10 yoreq 05216 JIBI01 660} Yoreg
N 00001 V2/LLI6 - [eWo a4 S¥E 0099 026 00FL 0000 1T
ma E[ J9SSY/JesSY JUNOWY 18190 6601 JUNOWY B I 11050 1500 TONaN555q leea TSqUINN JUN055Y Jo HeyD
1Z0Z/L1/60 81 %o2uD 896Z1 AQINN 0943 Z Q1 1unoody Buipayd YD adAL wosyd. I :eouanbag
00°0 UNOWY 6601  dd ‘SMIS 1Z0Z/2Z/60 @1eA ena  120Z/ZL/60 :91eq S910Au| L2/L1/6 - [BRWO g4 ‘uonduoseq
00°001 “unowy 1ZL16 :1aquInp 8510Au| uaquiny Od IMVF ‘TYYMAOOM IMYIrAOOM :Qf 40pUIA
N 00004 12/L1/6 - 1BPUIO g4 S¥E€ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 LT
=] BEL J55V/19sSY JUNoLIY 18150 660} JUNOWVY B30 (] 191050 1500 UoRanSsaq leld ToqUINN JUNG35Y Jo ey
1202/22/60 91ed %02uD 19621 JaqInN 08y Z :@11unoooy Buppayy %Yo adAL osyo I :9ouanbag
00°0 JUnowy 660L  dd SMBIS 1Z0Z/Z2/60 @B oA LZOZ/LL/60 :S1BQ S0I0AU| L2/21/6 - 18RO g4 ‘uopdiseq
00°004 ‘Junowy LZL16 1aqUINN 3210AU] :JequIny Od TTIHNEVYA ‘¥INONL UHVAMONL :al Jopudp
N 00'68 0058 LZ/91/6 - 1BPWO g4 S S¥E 0099 0Z6 00¥ | 0000 1T
3 be[ 1555v/39SsY Junolly [1€J9Q 660} JUNOW[B/e@  GJ J81U8D) 1507 TOnan3$3Q esa J5qUINN JUN055Y Jo U
1202/22/60 91BQ %024D 6S6Z1 AGUINN 303YD Z :aluncooy Bunpsyy ¥oeyo :adAy oeyn L :@eduenbsg
00°58 JUnowWy 6601  dd ‘SNIeIS 1g0Z/gz/60 Pled ong  |ZOZ/9L/60 :eYeq Sol1oau| 1Z/91/6 - [BPWO g4 S :uonduosag
00°s8 ‘unowy 12916 :JoquInp ad10AUj “2quinN Od avag ‘y3MonL avygyONL al Jopusp
N 00°0Z1 L2/ 1/6-5984 AnuT Aunod ssoD SH/SIN 018 0099 0Z6 00¥L 0000 L2
=] BEL 19SSV/19SSY JUNOWIY 18190 6601 JNOWV 819G GF 131085 1500 TSN JUNo55Y 10 HeuD
O :al Jasn 120Z J9quiaidag - saotoau| enX3 AUAIDY Nd Z0ZL 120z/L0/0L

y :ebed {1e3aQ - Bunsr{astoau| 100Y2S Aunwiwon ueueyong iseg

—_— _



88°69

06y

66°SC

ZLest

00°06

00708

00°0¢

S.°S9

O dlsesn
| :abey

:$9010AU| 9suadx] JeaA |BOSIH JO pug

00°0 unowy 6601 YV SmEIS |Lc0c/el/OL ®leaend  Lz0e/LL/60 @1eq adloau|

Junowy MLL0L003IDLL06 :Jaquiny 3d10Au] £210-2Z :42qunN Od
leuly N 00°0 062k
ma o BB 19557/3955Y JUNOWY €150 660} JUNOWY 150 (] 19100 1509

:9)eq Yoayn Jaquunp %o8yD

000 unowy 6601 YV 'SMEIS LZ0g/el/0L ®leaand  120¢/91/60 @1 9dioAu|

‘Junowy 966¥P8-2120€58 J2qUWINN 82l0AU| ¢elo-gz _qunN Od
leul N 66'GC
n4 u DE] 18SSVY/iaSsY Junowy le1ed 660} JUNOWY TEjag dl i8usd 1509

:21eQ YO8YD JJaquin YoayoH

00°0 unowy 6601 V SMEIS | 20g/eL/0L g ena  LZ0g/cL/60  181eQ adloAu|

‘1 Junooay Buryosyn

'] Junod2y Buosyn

Junowy 807206€-02V66¥2-1 11 19QUINN 8210AU| 21022 :J3quinN Od
leuld N 000 clLegl
N4 uj De] 18SSY/}9SSY Junowy [leJed 6601 JUNOWY [TE1eqd dr8us) 1s09

:21eq Yoayn JagquINpN »o8y0

00°0 ‘unowy 6601 Vv :smelg L20g/cl/0L ‘sleagena  Lz0eg/2z/60  dieq SoloAl|

Al Junoooy Bunpayn

‘@l Juno2oy Bunpayn

| Wno2oy Bunoayn

‘Junowy 61900ZZ1Z :4oqUINN 3010AU| 00L0-ZZ :18qunN Od
N 00°06 0006

maa Be[ 1955855V JUnouly [1e1e( 660} WNOWVERU ] 19WUs) 1500

1Z02/90/01 @1BQ %09UD 000El :Jaquinp 23yD z

0006 UNOWY 6601  dd SMEIS 1202/90/0L Sleaena  LZOZ/A0/0L :8led SOI0AU|

Junowy LZ¥0l :daquinp a210AU| :JaquinN Od

N 00°08 0008 _

maul Be[ 1555V/395sY JUNOWY (16150 6601 JUNOWY [Blo0 (11151097 1500

1202/90/0} 1@ %08UD 66621 :13GWINN o3uD z

00°08 UNOWY 6601  dd SMEIS 120Z/90/0} ‘@)e@and  LzOz/k0/QL :@1ed 8910y

‘Junowry LZP0lL 1aqunp 8210AU| :JaquinN Od
[euly N 0002

I Be] 19553955y JUNOWY 16J50 6601 JUNOWY [BIog  Q1J81U8) 1500

:21e(1 ¥o8yH JJagquIN 3oayo

00°0 Wunowy 6601 Vv SMElS |L¢0g/el/0L ®1eden@  LZ0cg/0E/60 @1eq 3210AU|

'@l Wnoooy Buppayn

Junowy ¥681L1L0 13quINN 3J10AU| Zvi0-2¢ _dquinnN Od
|eulq N S.°G9
Ind uj DE[ 19SSV/18SSY Junowy [le13( 6601 JUNOWY (18190 al Jsuajd 1s0d

:ayeq ¥o8yo Jaguiny dosyn
VY Smeis 120g/cL/0L s1eq ang 1¢02/0€/60 -9ieq adloAu|
168LL0 3qWINN 3d10AU] 0€10-2¢ :dquinN Od
‘@l JopuBA pieQ Ipain

00°0 unowy 6601
unowy

1Z0Z 1290100 - $2010AU| AJADY

l1ejaQ - Bunsiy asloau

:dl unoooy Bupioayn

120z/0L ‘yuol Buisseoold

Ao Aued - saddng Buiwoosawioy :uondussag
S3IDIAYIS QYYD ISVYHO QH¥VOSVHD :dl Jopuap

Beq punod g°¢ Aeid s,pIyod
uopduose( e’

819 8.0/ 056 00¥1 0000 LZ
JSqUINN JUNOSdY JO Peq)
:adA) 3yoayo | :9ousnbag

W02 UBWIBAA - 8peIed ButwosswoH-Apues :uoipduosag
S3IDIAYIS AYVI ISVHO AAVYISVHO :dl JOpuUsA

3|pNS ppped 6€2 0099 0¢6 00%L 0000 LT

J3qUWNN JUNodJdy Jo Pey)
:2dA] yosyn | 9ousnbag
wiod°uozewe - 3|paio) g4 SN :uonduosaq

S3DIAYIS QYYD ISVYHO Q¥VISVYHO Al J0pusap

Uonanssaq ered

S92t SONd 819 6%0. 056 00%L 0000 L2
TSQUINN WUN050Y JO HeyD)

:2adA] Moayo | 9ousnbag
saoiueg Bunuugd :uondussag

VIV SHUIAIY TVHINID vavad -dl Jopusp

UondISsaq e’q

LC/v/0L - [ERIPO 94 Al S¥€ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 L2
uondioasaq elq J3quin junoddYy Jo HeyD
Moayo :adAj xoayn | :eousnbag
LZ/P/0L - [BPWO g4 Al tuondudsaq

08 ‘dNvD g08dINVD 3l I0pusA

LZ/v/0L - 1eIO a4 AP G¥€ 0099 0¢6 00¥L 0000 LZ
' Uondiosaed 1eea T3qUINN JUNco5Y Jo Teus
Noay) adAl osyo | :2ouanbag
LZ/¥/0L - [ePWO g4 Ar :uondudsaq

08 ‘Aavg 0gAavyg Al JopuaA

s19Mmo|4 1YBIN Joluss gn
UoNdInsaQ eRq

668 0099 026 00%L 0000 L2
JSQUINN JUNCJDY J0 Heyn
:adA] ¥oayn | :9ousnbag
s1omo|4 JyBIN Joluasg gA :uonduosaq

dOHS ¥3MOTd S.ANV19 MOTINVIS Qi J0pusp

S||BYSIB|N PUBIS) PUE LINOY) 10} SIaMO|4
uondussaq 1elRa

819 110/ 0596 00¥L 0000 12

JSqUINN JUNo22Y JO PELD

:2dAy yoayn | :oousanbag

siamo|4 Butwodsawoy :uonduosag
dOHS ¥3MOTd S.ANV1g MOTANVIS :dl 10puUsp
1202 1290300 - sa210aU| AJAOY  (uonduosaq yoyeqg

WV 2G-LL L2oZ/eL/ol
jooyog Ajunwuwon ueueyong jseq



00°CL6

002191

S€°€69

00°SoL

00°L8

£L'v0S

oD dlesn
Z :obed

|euld
leuly
[eulq
leutd
N4 uj

000
Junowy

ting uj

000
;Junowy

[euly

|eulq

leuy
ERT]

000
Junowy

=

000
Junowy

|eui

|euiq

IInd uj

000
unowy

|euiy

IMENY]

000
Junowy

leuld

N4 uj

N 0009
N 0082z
N 00°89%
N oozel
BE] 19557/19S5Y JUNOLUY 18180 6601 JUnouly lejaq

:818Q Yo3y)d JJaquinp 323yo
Junowy 660L vV [SMIBIS LZ0Z/SL/0L Blegana  LZ0z/30/60 :e1ed S010AU|
9z9L1 :lequinN 8310Au| ZL10-ZZ :2quiny Od
N 00Z19't

ar ey 1509

Be] 195SVyIessY JUNOWY 18180 6601 JUNOWY IBled ] 181080 1500

:9)eq ¥osyH 2J9qUUINN 024D
Junowy 6601 Vv ‘'SNeIS 12og/el/oL =eq ang 1202/v2/80 81eq =d1oAu|
PPGLL [JoqunN 9210AU| 1aquinN Od
N ge'ey
N 00°66
N 00055

bel 1555V/355Y JUNOWY 16150 6601 UNOWY eloq

1918 Moayo JJaquin Moeyd
Junouny 6601V SNBIS LZ0Z/EL/0L @legend  LZ0Z/SO/0)  8ied S2I0AU)
8/v01 :19quINN a3I0AU]| L£10-22 :18quInN Od
N 0050}

BEL 1955v/1555Y TUNowy 1879 6601 JUNOLWIY TE1aq

21e( }o8yo JaquINN 398y
Junowy 6601V SMBIS LZ0Z/cL/0L @eaend  120Z/S0/0L  :@leq e210Au|
LIv0l :Jaquunp as10Auj JequinN Od
N 000 0042
N 000 0009
BE] J9SSy/19SSY JUNOWY [1e180 6601 JUNOWVY IE18F (1] 191U 1500
a1eq Yoayo JJaquinN ¥oauyo
JUNOWY 6601V SMBIS LZ0g/EL/0) Pledend 1Z0zZ/EL/60 eke( 90I0AU|
66¥€899AUM JoquINN 8210AU| L0L0-Zz :requinN Od
N 000 €1'%05

d] 1sjusagd 1s0H

([FEIERRE)

beL 1oSSVAeSSY JUnouly (1818 6607 JUNoWy ejod 38180 1500

:91e(Q Yosyn Jaguunp Yoayo
Junowy 6601V SMBIS LZ0Z/EL/0L ®1eA and  LZOZ/OS/60 :S1eq I010AU|
MOrVEIMESYYY :1aquinp ad10Auj 6£10-2Z 9QUINN Od
N 000 8869

be] 19ssy/1essy Junolwly [183eq 6601 JUNoWy 1e1ag
R<)1:Tq BVet=1iTe} Jaguinp 3o8y9n

1202 4340100 - S310AU[ AUARDY

1te3aq - Bunsi astoaug

al 18juad 1s0)

TX - SHIYs-} 000H
abieT - suys-] oooyH
WnIpay - syiys-} 000
[lEWLS - SHIYs-} 000H
uonaussaq [1eyeq

@] Junoooy Bunoayn

Q3LININNN SNOIS3a

SUIYS Fn
UoNa5saq eea

@l Wnoooy Bupjoay)

Q3LINITNN SNOIS3A

Buiddiyg

9se) 9jeog
9|eog bBuijsaipn
uondussa( |ieyeq

@1 Juno22y Bunpoayn

668 110/ 056 00¥L 0000 LZ

668 L 10/ 066 00¥ 1 0000 LZ

668 1 L0L 056 00%L 0000 L¢

668 110 066 00¥! 0000 LT

JaquINN JUNO22Y JO Heq)

”o&?. ¥o8yD 1 ”mocm:cmw

'SUIYS Bulwooawoy :uondussaq
[INNIS3A ‘Al Jo0pusA

819 G189 0¢6 00%L 0000 L2

JSQUINN JUNooJY JO HeyH

:adA] yoaun | :9ouanbag

SHUIYS gA uonduosaq
ITINNIS3A :ai Jopuap

668 0099 026 00%L 0000 |2

6€/ 0099 026 00%L 0000 LC

6€/ 0099 0Z6 00%L 0000 LE
J3qunN JUnoJoY Jo Heq)

:adA | oayo | :@ousanbag

ase) pue a|eag Buipsaipn uonduosaqg

ONI ‘ITvOS NIFT¥3a

so|eag Bulysaipp - Bunss |
uonduass( (eyeqg

I uno22y Buisosyn

AvVOSTd3A Al JopusA

0v€ 0099 0¢6 00¥L 0000 LT
J8quinN JUNoJ3Y 10 Heq
:adAy yoayn | @d%uanbag

$3(e0S Bunisaipn - Bunsa) :uondussag

ONI ‘T VIS NIFT3a

abiey) Buiddiyg
S}oM21) @oue( BulwooawoH
ondissaq rereq

:dl uno2oy Bupjosyn

VIOSTH3A Al 1opusp

819 L10Z 056 00%L 0000 LE

819 110/ 056 00%L 0000 |2
JTSqWINN JUN00Y JO HEUD

:adA ] yoayn | :@ouanbag

s)axo1 | aoueq Buloosswoy :uonduossg

S3JIAYES AHvD ISVHO

@8001d/m spiezzilg ybnoq a1yo009 pue oaip

UONAIDSaq 1e/a

Q| Junoo22y Bunoayn

SADIAYIS @YV ASYHO

1D Aued-saddng Bujwooswol sseln) IS

Uonanssaq ePd

) Wnoooy Bupjoayn

QYVISVYHD :dlJopusp

819 110/ 086 00%1 0000 LT

ISqUINN JUNoooY JO Hey)

:adAy yoayn | :eousnbag

spiezziig Qg :uondussag
QUVISVYHO :dl Jopuap

819 240/ 056 00v| 0000 Lg
JaqUINN JUNGJY JO HeqH
:adA L yosyn | :eouanbag

NV ZS-LL Leaeretiol
JO0Y2S AjUNWILIO) UBLRYONG iSBe]



00'0LL

00'oLL

00°S01

00°58

00°001

00°00¢

00°'see

00°06

O alssn
¢ :abed

Junowy

lind u

o0 oLl
unowy

=R

00°S0L
Junowy

(=R

000
‘Junowy

Iind4 uj

00°001
Junowy

ER]

000
Junowy

|euid

=)

000
unowy

IMEN

000
Junowy

[euld

LZZ0l :daquinp adi0AU| equinn Od

NOOOLL o00otLlL
Be] 1988y/155SY JUNoWyY 18180 6601 JUnowly fleyad al 1sjuay 1s0D
1-<02/90/01 ‘8¥eq@ X3y ¢66C -19quinN ¥o8ud - %
qunowy 6601 dd ‘SnelS (20Z/90/01 :8leq eng 1202/10/01  ‘@1eQ =210AU|
LZL0L Jaqunp 3210AU| :JaquinN Od

N 00°G0} 00°s0lL
Be[ 18SSy/1essY JUNOUIY 18150 6601 JUNOWY IB18G Q1910 1505
1202/90/01  ®1eq 08y 686CL ‘I3qUWINN o8yd (4
qunowy 6601 dd ‘SMEIS |202g/90/01 :8ted eng 1202/0€/60 -81e( 9210AU)
1Z0S6 :1aquinp ad10AU| 3quinN Od

N 0068

14 JuUno22y Bupoay)n

Al unoooy Buppoayn

DE] joSSy/}5SSY JUNOWY (8190 660} JUNOWY B8 Q1910 1500

81 ¥o2yD JJaquinp Yoayn

qunowy 6601 V ‘SNBSS LZ0g/EL/0L =®1eq ang 1202//0/0} -SleQ soloAay|
LZ.0L IJaquinp 9310AU| aquinN Od

N 00001 00°001L
bel 19SSy/18sSY JUNOWY 18354 6601 JUnowy e1eg 1 Jouan) 1509
1202/90/01 ‘®1eq »08yD 16621 4equInN oayd (4
QUNoWY 6601  dd SMEIS 1Z20¢/90/0L :@EeQ eng 1202/L0/0L  -8jeq 3010AU|
1Z100L :i3qunp a2]0AUj uaquInN Od

N 00°00g

BeT 1o5SV/IsssY JNolly 18190 6601 TUnowy Ejeq

‘9)e( ¥o8yD Jaquunp 3oayn
Junowy 6601 VY Sneis 120g/cL/0l ®eq eng 1202/€L/0l  ‘8leq adioAY|
LZ1IN :19quinp 8210AU| JlaquinN Od
N 00°'62¢

:dl unoooy Buppoay)n

@l Wunoooy Bunayn

dl ;8jusd 1s0)
d[ uno22y Bunoayn

be] 1955y/3eSSY JUnowly [e15Q 660} JUNOWVEIRG (I 191097 1560

:9)eq Yoaud Jaquinp 3oayo
Junowy 6601 V SNBSS L20eg/eL/0L sle@ ang L20Z/eL/0L  81eq s2loAu|
66559-80€V! -J2qWNN 8210AU| ¢S10-¢Z ‘dequinN Od
N 00°06

'@l unoooy Bunjoayn

BEL 19SSV/iesSY JUNOWY 18150 6601 UMWY 8190 [ 191030 1500

:21eQ Yoayn JJaquuinp %o8y)n
-Junowy 6601 VY -smels Lgoc/el/ol eeaaena  1z0z/60/0)L  12je( 8o10Au|
LZ60] :Jaquinp as10Au| wJaquinN Od
N 00've

120Z 1300100 - S3010AU| AYARDY

I1e3aq - Bunsi so10Au|

Al unoo2y Bupposyn

11349 ‘NVIWYISITH 13449SI3H :dl 40pusp

LZ/L/0L - 1erlo a4 S¥E 0099 026 00%1| 0000 L2
uondnosaq |iezeq 13qUUNN JUNoJ2Y Jo Hey)
Mooy :adAj 3yoayn - | :9ousanbag
LZ/L/0| - [ePWO g4 uonduasaq

IWHON “HIONVHD WHONNVYD :al10pusp

1 ¢/0€/6 - |EIDIHO gAN S¥< 0099 0¢6 00¥1L 0000 L2
uonduasaq jieaq TSqUINN JUN0%9Y JO HeuD
¥osyD :adAj yoayn | :8ouanbag
L 2/0E/6 - |BIOIO gA :uondussag

ATIAVH ‘NIMa3oo TJAVHA309 :dlJopusp

L2Z/2/01 - dNl[ED Y - 12WO GA SN
Uonanssaq ena

L6€ 0099 026 00% 1 0000 tT

J9QqUWINN JUN0oYY JO ey

:adA] osun | :@ouanbag

12/4/0) - dnjjeD "M - [eoO 9A S suonduosaq
aNN4 IVd3INTo ANN4N3O :al Jopusp

12/10/01 - Aunosg g4 0v€ 0099 026 00%7L 0000 LZ
uondiosaq reyed 18quInp jUNoddY JO UeyH
Yoayp :adA] yoayn | 99ouanbag
12/L0/0} - Aundsg g4 :uonduoseq

MV ‘AYITIVO MVIGTIVO Al J0puUsA

sjuawhed du | o1snyy punjay 668 1229 016 00%L 0000 LZ

T3qWNN JUNoJ92Y Jo peyy
:2dAy yoayo | :9ouanbag
SjuswAed du) oisnpy pungey :uonduosaq

HIV1O ‘NIZNVHS IWIONVYS Al 10pusp

B I T}

21 1gAn 10} uonduosqns paseq gsm [enuuy 668 9204 056 00% | 0000 LZ
JSqWNN JUN0ddY JO HeyH

:2dA] ¥oayo | :@ouanbag
uonduaqng 13y :uonduosaq

S3DIAYIS TYNOILYONAT T13IM3 oNAa3T1IM3 Al Jopuap

UondISsaq 1e1sa

1.2/60/0L - 984 Anug jusweuwno) ga
Uondissa( e

018 0099 026 001 0000 LZ

T5qUINN JUN029Y JO Vey)

:adA) yosyn | @ousnbag

12/60/0} - @34 Au3 Juswewno] gA :uonduossq
TOOHJS HOIH 03509 NOd 02S04dNOQ :dl 1o0pusp

IXZ - SH1Ys-} 000H 668 110 056 001 0000 LT

WV 2511 LZ0zZ/et/oL
jooy2S Ajunwiwon ueueyong ise3

*

%3



0S'916

00°9¢tL

007001

00°091

00°991

00°666°L

00°052

O ‘Al Jesn
¢ :abed

000
‘unowy

|eutd

N4 ui
000
unowy

|euty

lInd u

000
Junowy

feulq
lin4 uj

000

unowy

lInd u

000
Junowy

leul
IIng uj

000
unowy

ind4 u

000
unowy

IRER

000LlL

Junowy 6601

218 ¥o9yd daqUINN Xosy)d
JuUnoWy 6601V ISNIEIS LZ0Z/SL/0L ©leaena  1z0z/80/0L S1eQ S9I0AU|
ZPivE :12quiny 8210AU]| £510-2Z :4equInN Od
N 00'9Z1

De] 195sV/189ssy E:oE<. IIe12d 6601 iunowy |iejeqg di 19jusg 1s0)

:21e( Moayn JJaquunN oayn
Junowy 6601V ISMIBIS LZOZ/SL/0L Plegend  LZ0zZ/6Z/60 e¥eq 8910AU]
ZZ-1Z Jaquinp 3210AU| £¥10-ZZ :Jequnp Od
N 0000}

BBl 1esSY/33s5Y Junowy le15Q 6601 JUNOWY leled O 191080 1500

918 ¥o8yD JJaquunp osyD
Junowy 6601V SNIEIS LZ0Z/SL/OL Sleaend  LZ0z/0L/60 :@)eq S2I0Au]
1Z0L6 :JequinN 2310Au| 27102 :8quinN Od
N 00091

be] 195SV/oSSY JUNOLWY (8150 660} UNoWv [E19g (1 J91U8) 1500

91 Mo3YD 12quinN yo8yo
‘Junowy 6601 V SMeis LgozZ/eL/0L @egana  LZoZ/vL/60  8ieq 8210AU]
ZZ-1Z 1dquinN adtoAu| 8Z10-2Z :12qunN Od
N 00'GY
N 000 00°0Zt
De] }5SSY/19SSY Junowly [feled 660 JUNOWY IBJdd Q[ J91Ua) 1500
1Z02/30/01 :8)eq o8yd ¥00EL 4equInN Xoayo z
JUNoWY 6601 dd ‘SMEIS Lg0Z/cL/0L ®leaang  LZoz/bz/60 21eq 2210AU|
ZZ-1¢ -12quinpN a210AU] - JaquinN Od-
N 00'666'L

bel 15SSy/3ossy JUnowy €190 660} JUNOWYERG ] 191080 1560

:91eq Yoayo JJaquinp ¥o8yon
Junowy 6601 VY SNIEIS 1202/€1/0L ®eaqeng  120Z/90/60 :8ieq S210AU|
685602 LOANI -J13quunp a3]o0Au| 8L10-¢C JaquinN Od
N 00052

Be] 1955v/39SSY JUNOWY (€150 660} JUnowv ieleg  a118jus) 1560

21eQ Mo9yuD 12qINY| 3o8yH
Junowy 660 | V SMElS |20cg/eL/0l ‘siegend LZ0z/SL/0)  ®jeq 8DI0AU|
LZ1IN 1aquinp adi0Au| wequinN Od
NoooOLL oookLL

DE] 1oSSy/1ssY JUNOWY (1180 6601 JUnoWwy e1sq
1 :Tq Pt t=1iT) Jaquunp osyn
v ISMIBIS LZ0Z/SL/0L @eaena  Lz0z/0/01

ar/BInsE) 1500

:91e( 92I0AU|

120Z 1890100 - s2010AU| AYAIDY
I'elaq - Bunsi asjoay

@[ unoo2y Bunpayn

14SI3qUIBLN UOKHEIDOSSY SaYdE0) |[Bqieysed
:dl Junoooy Buppsyn

NOILVIDOSSY STHOVOD 11vaLIMsva VMOL

gl wnoooy Bunpayn

uonepunod Aleiqiq o1|qng asuapuadapuj

‘@l JuNoo2Yy Buydayn

uonensibay penbg Jouoy

:dl unoo2y Bunjosyn

'l Wuno2oy bunposy)

suawAed du] aisnpy punjey

@1 unoo2y Bunoayn

@) wnoooy Bupoayn

diysrequisiy YAVSHI

:adA) yoayn | @ouanbag
sang Jaydey) :uonduosaq

NOILVIDOSSY V44 VMOI V44VMOI QI Jo0puap .WW

018 0089 0¢6 00| 0000 LT

T3qWNN JUN0JoY JO Jey)

:adA] yoayn | @ousanbag

diysiequiapy i :uonduosaq
vodl -dl Jopuap

TONanos3q e18q

SUIG Yim 1IED yoog
UoRaNosaq eea

0ove€ 8104 056 00¥71 0000 LZ

JaquInN JUN0J9Y JO Hey )

:adA] ¥oayn | :9ouanbag

yeD Moog pseog :uonduossqg
47d! Al J0puaA

018 0099 0¢6 00¥L 0000 L2
13quInN JUNoodY JO Yeq)
:2adA] yoayn | :9ousanbag

diyssequspy :uonduasaq
VAVSHI -dl 10pusp

uondissa( |leyeq

VAavsHI

diysiaquaiy 668 £699 026 00%L 0000 L2
668 €699 026 00¥L 0000 LC
I3quinN TUNoJ9Y 10 peyn
Noayy :adAl 3oayon | :9dousanbag
diyssequispy/uonensibay penbg Jouol :uonduassg

VOOl Y22l Al JopusA

UoRAI5S30 18160

uonduosgng |pnH
uondaissaq 1eeq

018 0099 026 00tL 0000 LT

J3qUINN JUNO22Y JO HeyD

:adA | yo8yn | :39ouanbag

uonduosqng |pnH :uoiduosag
1dnH 1dNH Al Jopusap

668 1229 016 00¥L 0000 L2

ISquUINN TUNo3oY JO UeyD

:adA ] yoayn | :8ouanbag

sjuswihed duj sisnp punjey uonduosag
NS ‘SIANTOH JINSINIOH :dl Jopuap *

uonduasaq Jieleg

LZ/20/01 - 22140 gA
Uondivsaq erea

S¥€ 0099 026 00%L 0000 L2
J3qUINN TUN02JY JO NElD

:adA] yoay)p | :@ouanbag
L2/L0/01 - |BIRHO dA uonduosaq

NV ¢S L1 L2oeg/el/oL
|00Y2S ANUNWIWOY UBUBYING }SB]



00°S8

00°s¢

00°5¢

66°L1LZ

00°001

00°5L

O -Al Jesn
G :abey

IIn4 uj

00°G8
unowy

TUE R

000
Junowy

N4 u

00'sC
Junowy

[eurd
leuly
[euld
[euld
maa

000
JJunowry

jeuld
[REET

000
‘junowy

IIn4 uj

000
‘Junowry

[euld

{eur4

feur4

(eur

3 uj

N 0068 0068 12/0€/6 - [ePWO 94 S G¥€ 0099 026 00¥ | 0000 LZ

De] 19SSY/18SSY JUnowy 1818 6601 JUnouwy|eldg Qi Jeius) 1500 uondudsa( [lerq JSqUINN JUN039Y Jo HeyD

1202/90/01 @ do3yd 98621 9QUINN X3o8yD ¢ :Qlunodoy Buppay)d 3oayy adA] Mosy) L :®duanbag

JUnoWyY 6601 dd ‘SMIBIS 1202/90/0L ‘Sle@and  1Z0Z/0L/60 :eleq eloAu| L2/0€/6 - (BP0 g4 SN “uondudsaq
120€6 11dquInp 3210AU] :JaquinN Od MOIYLVd ‘NIHHONOT H1VdONOT Al JopusA

N 0062 LZ/10/01 - ma1Q |BDIPSN T4 0¥E 0099 026 00% | 0000 L2

be] 19551355V JUNOWY [IB18(] 6601 JUNOWY [[B18g [aPEIVERE}e) uondussad iereq JSqUINN 1UNCIDY JO HEUD

1.202/90/01 :31eq %08ud ¥66C1 JagquInN 3oayD Z :dl1wnoooy Buposyd ¥osyy edAl Wy | @ousnbeg

JUnowy 660L  dd ‘SMEIS 1Z0Z/90/0L ®¥eaandg  LzZ0Z/LO/0L  8)eq 9910AU| 1L2/10/01 - mai1D |edipaly g4 :uonduossq
121001 :Jaquinp astoAau| :aquInN Od 1IVIN "AHOOMX LIVINHOOM :@lJopusp

N 00°6Z 0052 12/1.0/01 - ma1D [E21PaN g4 0¥E 0099 026 00% | 0000 L2

DeJ 19Ssvy/18SSy Junowy [iele( 6601 JUNOWY B  QJ 191ud8)) 1500 uondusss( frersq JaquinN JUN033Y JO HEyd

1L20Z/90/01 :®1EeQ M09YyD €66Z1 AQUINN ¥o3yD Z Al unoooy Bunpayy ¥oayg :edA] xosyp L :edouanbag

Junowy 6601 dd ‘SIS LZ02/90/0L @easend  1zZ0Z/LD/0L  ®jeq 9910AU| L2/L0/01 - M31D [EDIPBIN g :uonduosaQ
LZL00L :43quinN 3210AU| squinN Od AYVIN ‘AHOOM AYVINHOOM :Ql Jopuap

N 6691 Buiddiys 219 0229 016 00¥1 0000 L2

N 0009 yono| apA sum-Aiang 819 0229 016 00¥L 0000 1.2

N 0009 asne|ddy 819 0229 016 00¥| 0000 12

N 0062 1 spey | BN Yoo AeH 819 0229 016 00%71 0000 1

be] 195571955y JUNowWy [1819Q 660 JUnNoWy [1€19g [SIPEVERRSE ) uondudsed [eea IsquWnN JUNodJY J0 HEeYD

131 Yo9yD squinN 32349 '@l WNo29y Bunoayn :adA] doayn | :8duanbag

unowy 6601 V 'SneIS 1Z0z/EL/0L Plegena  1Z0Z/vL/60  91e( 9910AU| SHEeYD pueg-ded meN :uonduossQ
99598G€9¢ 1JaqINN 3210AU| 2110-2Z :12qunn Od "ONI ‘NOS 2 ¥3dd3d ‘M H3dd3dMr :al Jopudp

N 00°00L Buurel 200 OSVI O¥€ L 10L 056 00%L 0000 42

be] 185SYy/19sSY WNOWV [[E18Q 660} JUNOWY €13 [AIPEVER RS uondudsaq [leyeg JaquInN JUNOJ2Y/ JO HEUD

@1 Yoayo JJaquinN %o8yo a1 Wnoooy Bupoayn :adA} yoayn | :8suanbag

Junowy 6601 V Sniels 1gog/eL/0L Pledana  LZ0g/vL/60  8ieQ 89i0AU]| Buiures| 12010 OSYI uondussag
LLYZANI :13qUInN 8210AU] $800-22 18qWNN Od  NOILVIDOSSY DILITHLY TOOHIS HOIH VMOI VVSHV| 0l Jopuap

N 006/ diysioquisiy 018 0099 0Z6 00¥| 0000 1Z

DE] 13SSy//1asSY JUNOWY/ [[B13(J 660| JUNOWY [[E72( ar18jua) 3s69H uondiosa( relg Jaquinp JUNodoy Jo peqd

131 Yo8YD Jaquinn o9y 1 Wnoooy Bunyoayn :adA] yoayn | :@ousnbag

unowy 6601 V Snleis 1Z0g/eL/oL eleaang 1Z0Z/Li/0L  -e1eq doloau] diysrequisiy uonduosaq

Z2T-lg 4dquinp adloAu| aquinN Od NOILVIOOSSV STHOVOD STHID YAAOI V09I :dl Jopusp *

N 00052 seng ousig 668 920/ 066 00%1 0000 L2

N 00°0¢1 984 Jaydeyd 668 920/ 056 00¥L 0000 LZ

N 05'1/2 sanQ 218l 668 920/ 056 00¥ | 0000 12

N 00'65¢ sanq jeuoneN 668 920. 056 001 0000 1Z

DeJ 19SSy/19SsY JUnowly [[ej12q 660 JUNOWY 1B18Q [RIFEINE RS ) uondusssq rel’q 13quWnN JUN0JJY Jo Yeq)

120 1290100 - savi0nu] AjAoY

I1e12Qq - Bunsi aoj0Au|

WY ¢S:LL LZog/eLiol
[00Y2S AJunwiwos ueueysng jsej



0.°85¢L

00°001

0s°20L

68°L9

00°68

00°0LL

00°86

00°00L

O ‘Al Jesn
g :ebey

000 ‘unowy 6601

unowy

{in4 uj

00°00!
‘Junowy

=)

06201
‘junowy

leuld
leuid

In4 uj

000
Junowry

g

0068
Junowy

lind uj

000tL1
unowy

ind u

00'86
Junowy

I

00001
Jjunowy

Vv -SMels |Z0g/cL/0l dledanda  L2g0g/L0/60 [@1eq a010Au]
8ZSZ6ELG6 1aquUNN 9210AU|

:1aquinN Od

N 0000} 00001

Junowy 6601

BBL 1o5SY/ASSSY UNoWY €150 6601 JUNOWV ejo@ QI 181Us0) 1500

:81eQ Yo3y9 96671 HAGWINN 393yD Z QI unoooy Bunpsyd
dd Smeis 1Z0z/90/0L ‘ele@end  1Z0z/L0/0L 83 S2I10Al|

LZLO0L :J3quinp 9210AU

1aquInN Od

N 0S'Z0L 067201

Junowy 6601

e 1855v/1SSY JUNOWY (8150 6601 JUNOWY €130 Q JoWa0) 1500
‘21eQ ¥8YD 06621 JaQUINN %0842 Z ‘Al unoooy Buppayn
dd 'SNIEIS |Z0Z/90/0L ‘91eaana  LZOZ/OS/60 9B 2010AU|
1Z0S6 12quinp 22l0Ay|

13quINN Od

N 000 661
N 000 06'69

Junowy 6601

BBl 1955V/3355Y JUNOWY [1e15F 6601 JUNOWy ejod Q[ 191Us) 1500

23 Y08y JJaquin yoayn 11 unoooy Buposayn
VY sneys 1gog/ehiol eleqg ang 1 Z02/20/60 -S1eQ aoloAay|
10-995687L L. -12quINN adloAu| LLL0-2C equinN Od
N 00°68 00'G8

Junowy 6601

el 195SV/185SY JUNouly 18180 660} JUNOWY 1E/eg Q1191080 1500
‘81 %99y ZOOSI :Jaquunp 303yD Z @1 wnoooy Buppsyy

dd ‘Smels 120¢/90/01 ®legseng  1Z0Z/¥0/0L  :8leq 3d10Au|
LZP0L :JaquInN 210AU|

waquinN Od

NOOOLL 00°0LL

Junowy 66014

Junowy 6601

BBl 185SV/3555Y JUNoWY [[818( 6601 UMWV iejed QI JoWa) 1500
:8jeq Yoayo

v SMEIS LZ0Z/SH/0L @led end  LZ0Z/0/0L :leq @ol0AU]
12201 :Jaqunp 3310AU{

JJaqWINN %o8y9D ‘a1 wno22y Buposyy

aquinN Od

N 0086 00'86

BeL 1955955y JUNOWY B9 6601 JUNOWV € Qf 5880 1500
:31eQ %o8Y9 L00EL 4equIn 3o3yD Z :Q1iunosoy Bunpay)

dd Snels 1¢0¢/90/01L @eaena  LZocg/¥0/0L  :3ieq 210AU|
LZv0L Jaquiny ad10AU|

:JaquinN Od

N 00001 00001

Junowy 6601

DeJ 19SSV/1SSSY JUnolly 119 6601 JUNCWV B8  qJJaiua) 1509

®JeQ Mosyg G66Z1 AQUINN ¥28YD Z Qi nodoy bunpay)
dd ‘snieis 1Z0¢/90/01L 8leaena  Lz0Z/L0/0L  @1eq svloAau]

1ZLO0L :43quINN 8210AU|

JaquinNy Od

120Z J8go10Q - sao10au] AYAiOy
I1e32Q - Bunsiy 8010AU|

abpnr/iewo on8lurY 33-UoN

sayses unos) Buiwosswoy

Le/viOL - IBIDWO 94 Al

L¢/20/0L - [BIOWO aA

LZ/v/0) - B0 94 Al

sdensuiyQ/sysey g4 ‘uonduosacg
NVORIFWY TV 113aaH 713AAid Al JopusA

1¢/10/01 - [ERWO 94 S¥€ 0099 0¢6 00l 0000 LC
uondidsa( leyeq JSqUWINN JUNO2%Y }O HEy)
¥oyy :adAl yoayp | :9ouanbag
LZ/10/01 - e g4 :uonduosaqg

ADVH1 ‘ONOWHOIY OVH1HIIY :dl 10puap

Sv€ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 1¢
uondussaq edg JoquInp JUNo2JY 10 Yeyd
MoauD :adA] Moayn | @ousnbag
12/0€/6 - [eRO gA uonduossaq

ATTHSY ‘30¥431d THSVY3Id ‘Al Jopuap

Burddiyg piepuejs 819 110. 056 00¥1 0000 LZ
819 110L 056 00¥L 0000 LZ
ToquINN JUN0J2Y JO Hey)

:adAy Yoayn | :@ouanbag
sayses unoy Bujwoosawoy :uondussaq

"ONI ‘SaNv¥d 210 AVLINII-MO ‘Al Jopuap

Tonanosaq eed

G¥¢ 0099 026 00+ 0000 LC
uondiosaq eeq J3quNN JUNoooYy Jo Hey)
3oeyy :adAj yosyn | :@ouanbag
LZ/P/0L - B0 g4 Ar tuondudssQ

443r ‘snvHIIN 443rH3IN 3l Jopuap

G¥€ 0099 0¢6 00¥L 0000 LZ

J3qQUINN JUNO2JY JO HEYD

:adA] Yoauyn | :souanbag

12/20/01 - BP0 gA uondudss(q
TIVHOIWN ‘NVYWHIAIN HOIWIAIN Q[ J0pusp

UoRdI5s3a 1eed

S¥€ 0099 026 00t 0000 Le
uonduosaq elq JaquINN JUNoJ2Yy Jo Heq)
¥ooyy :adA) yoayon | :@ousanbag
LZ/P/0L - |BRWO g4 Al uopdussaq

N3IHOQ ‘AYINOOLNOW JHOALNORW :al JopusA

L¢/10/01 - [eroWO 94 SvE€ 0099 026 00¥1 0000 L2
uondussaq ieleq ITSqUUNN JUNo23Yy Jo Uey)
Mooy :adA] wosyn | :8ouanbag
L2/10/01 - ePWO g4 uonduoseq

IMIN ‘4JOHYIAIN IMIWIAIN Al J0pUBA

WY ZS:LI LZoeg/eLiol
|00Y2S Ajunwiwo) ueueyong jseg



31eq ¥o8UD JJaquINN %oayD 'l Junoo2y Buyoayn :adA] yo8ysn | :9ouanbag

00°0 unowWy 6601 V 'SMEIS 120g/cL/0L Pledand  LZ0Z/LL/60 21eq S210Au| €202 40 sse|Q-saljddng Bujwoosiioy uonduosaqg
€5°¢L Junowy 295.8¢ 1IaqunN adloAu| :JaquinN Od 249 ALINNWINOD LYVINTVM LYVIWTVYM :Ql JOpuap
N 0000} 0000} ) L2/L0/0) - [erwo g4 G¥€ 0099 026 00¥1 0000 |2
maar De] 19sSvy/19SSY Junowy [le1ed 6601 JUNoWv/ [eled (119108 1500 uondussaq (e1eqg TSqUINN JUNG3Y J0 PeyD
1202/90/01 :3)eq %o8y)d /6621 U3QUINN 408YD Z 1@iunodoy Bupposy) #oayy adA] odayo |l :3ouanbag
00'00} WUNoWY 6601 dd ‘SMEIS 1Z0Z/90/0L @edana  12Z0Z/L0/0L  8ieq 9210Au| 1L2/10/01 - [ePWO g4 :uopduoseq
007001 Junowy LZL00L :13quinp 8210AU| HaquinN Od AZOVLS ‘TIVASHVYNVA OVLISVNVA :0| Jopuap
N 00°001 00°00} 12/10/01 - IEIPWO 94 S¥€ 0099 0Z6 00¥L 0000 1Z
maap be] 18SSv/19SSY JUNOWY [IB}SQ 6601 JUNOWY [[BJ8d  d[ Jojuad) 1500 uondudsaq lie1sg JaquunN JUNGJJY Jo Jeud
1202/90/01 3@ ¥o8ud 86621 JequInN >o3y) Z Al unodoy buppayg doayp :edA) dosyo |l :@duanbag
00°00} ‘Wnowy 6601 dd SnieIS 1g0zZ/90/0L @edana  120Z/i0/0L  81eq 92I0AU| 12/10/01 - eroWO g4 :uonduoseq
00°001 unowy LZL00L :JequinN adI0Au| aquinN Od GNOWS3Q ‘ITVASHVYNVA WS3IAVNVA :Al J0puap
N 00°06 0006 12/0€/6 - BP0 94 SIN G¥€ 0099 0Z6 00%1 0000 12
=] De[ 19sSy/}essy JUNoWY [BJed 6601 JUNOWV/ [IBIog [ Joiua)) 1500 uondissaq [1lered JequINN JUN035Y J6 Heyy
120Z/90/0) :91ed >oauyd 886Z1 UaquinN o8yyH Z a11unoooy Bupoey)d %02y :adAL Yoayg | :3ouanbag
00°06 unowy 6601 dd SNEIS |Z0Z/90/0L :@edand  |LZOZ/0E/60 :91eQ 210AU| LZ/0€/6 - |BIDWO 94 SN ‘uonduosaq
00°06 Junowy LZ0€6 13quinN 3210AU| HaquinN Od TG ‘MovayaLIn T93LLN Qi J0pUdBA
N 0068 0068 12/0€/6 - |ePYWO 94 SN G¥€ 0099 0Z6 00%} 0000 L2
= B[ 1955y/18sSY JUNOWY 1812Q 6601 JUNOWV 190 Q1 JojUs)) 1500 uondnasaq [e1eg JSqUINN JUNG39Y 0 HEyD
1202/90/01 ®1eq 09yd /8621 JaqunN 3o3y)d Z '@l unoooy buppasy) Yoayy :adA | yoayg | :@dousnbeg
00°G8 JuUnowy 6601 dd ‘SMEIS |LZ0Z/90/0L @edana  |LZ0Z/0S/60 :91eq S910AU| L2/0€/6 - [B1oWO 94 S ‘uondusssq
00'S8 Junowy 120€6 :49qWINN 3d10AU| :4aquinN Od avag ‘"aMonlt avyayMONL :ql Jopusp
a)a1dwoou| N S6°% Buiddiyg Awouoo3 819 110/ 056 00%1 0000 L2
ajaidwoou| N 66°L¥ Jangpioelg - 108 AeAoy 819 110/ 056 00%} 0000 LZ
=) be[ 1955y/195SY JUNOWY [1BJad 6601 JUNOWY l€/9d 4l Jo1ia0) 1500 uondiinsaq 1B12g JequinN JUN032Y JO Heu)
:@1eq 3o98y) Jaquuini ¥osy) | Junoooy Bunioayn :adA] dosyn | :souanbag
00°0 uUnowy 6601 Vv SMEIS |20e/cL/0l ®eaanag  LZ0Z/SL/60 :81eq SOI0Au| 195 Ajjehoy usanp/buny Buiwooswoy :uonduosaqg
v6°9% unoury 0950l L-dWLS :Jaqunp 3210AU| 0LL0-ZZ :13qunN Od Z9IANIHS ZOIANIHS :dl Jopuap
|euld N 9¢'98 deipp-a1d 819 0099 0Z6 00¥ L 0000 L
[euid N 000 ovroLe ade] ons|uiy 819 0099 0Z6 00} 0000 LZ
maay Be[ 1955v/1SSY JUNowy €190 6601 JUNOWV [E9a QI 19109 1500 uondioss( esd JSQUINN UNGJ5Y JO Heq)
21eq Y28y 18quInp o9y @) Junoooy Buppayn :adA] yoayn | :@ouanbag
000 Junowy 6601 Vv SMEIS 1Z02/EL/0L Ple@ena  1L2oz/9L/60 :S1eQ S0l0AU| deip-e1d/ede) onelypy uonduassq
9.°96Z Junowy 00-150696€ :13qINN 3210AU| LEL0-g2z :1aquinN Od NOLLYHOJHO0D HLTVIH TO0HDS TVIHOHDS :dl J0pusp
N 0,'86¢"'L sdegsulyo/syse g4 6€/ 0229 0Z6 00%71 0000 LZ
mJdap bej 19ssv/18SSy Junowy [le18d 6601 UNOWV [le18@  QrJaiual) 1500 uondudsaq eyea JSqUINN JUN0JJY JO HEyD
:31eQ o8y J3GWINN Y2340 I unod2y Bunjosyn :adA] oaun | :@ousnbag
O ‘dl Jesn 1Z0Z 4290300 - s2210AU] AARDY WY 2S:L1 1202/ L/0L

/ ‘abey J1eyaq - Bunsi 9210Au} Joouag Ajunwwos ueueyong 1seg



6V 0Er'SL ‘lejo) podoy _ 05°089°L _ ’|e101 6601 Hoday

6 0Ev'cl ‘|lejoL yojeg 05°089'tL ‘[elo] 660} Ydied
N 00CHL 12/G/01 - 934 Au3 Anuno) ssoi) SH/SI 018 0099 0Z6 00¥L 0000 L2
IRER] Be] 15S5v//9sSY Junowy [le12q 6601 JUnowy [ie1ag al 18uad 150 uonduossq [reeg J3guunn junoodY Jo ueyd
1202/90/0L ‘®1eQ o9yD €00€l -IRqUINN o8yd Z 'Qi13unoooy Buppays Yooy :adAy yoays | @ouanbag
00°0 Junowy 6601 dd SMeIS 120Z/90/01 :Bleaand  120Z/S0/0L -21eq ao1oAu| 12/G/01 - 24 Anuz Aunog sso1) SH/SIW :uonduosag
00CLL ‘Junowry 12501 -JequuinpN a2l0Auf JaquinN Od asd IHYMY13Q 1SIM VI13ALSIM Al Jopusp
leuld N 95'9L Je1009p aouepyAj|es ded sy} Joj saiiddng 819 L 10L 056 00%1 0000 LZ
iing uy BE[ 1955V/385SY JUNOWY [1€18( 6601 JUNOWY lE1oQ af 18jus) 1s0) uondauasa( |'ejl=g JaquInN JunodJYy Jo peqd
:31e@ Yo_yn JOqUINN Yoayn @1 uno22y Buppayn :adA | Yoayn ] :9ousnbag
00°0 unowy 6601 Vv 'snjels Lcoz/ch/iolL elegena  LZ0Z/SE/60 19)e( SOI0AU| Alje1 dod/suoneiooap aouep Buiwoosswoy :uondussag
95°92 Junowry S0G.Y6 -JequinN ad10AU| 6210-¢C :d8quinN Od 249 ALINNWINOD LIVINTIVM LTUHVINTTVM Qi JOPUSA
N €8¢ saj|ddng Buiwosawoy 819 8/0. 056 001 0000 LC
Iin4 uj BE] 15SSV/I8SSY Junolly (18390 6601 JUNOWY [IE1oq i J8uad 1s0) _uonadussaq feeq Jaquuinp JuncadY JO ey
9% ‘Al desn 1202 19q030Q - sao1oAU| iAoy WY 2511 L20g/eLioL

g :obey j1ezaq - Bunsi| a210AU| J00YoS AlUnwWwWo?) uBuBYONg JSE]



1S€/2'6C ‘[ejo). podsy 000 ‘|eJ0] 6601 bodoy

15'€/Z'62 ‘[ejol yodjeg 000 -[ejol 6601 yoreg
N 11°€89'C psseyaind poo4 L£9 0000 000 04 L€ 0000 L9
=) be[ 1955V/IesSY Junowy [B18d 660F JUNOWY 18190 dl J8e) 1s0) uoiaudsaq |leyed 19qUINN JUNGISY JO Heqd
:a1eq Yoayo JaquINN o8Yyo Q1 Junoooy Bunpayn :adA ] oayn | :9ouanbag
00°0 Junowy 6601 Vv SnEels 120c/ei/OlL @1legeng  LZ0Z/0g/60 :9eq adloauf spnpoid Ateq ‘uonduoseq
L1°€89°C Junowy 12026 :-18quunp 3210AU| :JsquinN Od "ONI ‘AYIVA SNV AIvid WA VHIVYd :dl Jopusp
N £o'el sasuadx3 Jayl0 €9 0000 000 OLLE 0000 L9
N 00819 sal|ddng [esousg 819 0000 000 OLL€ 0000 L9
N 98¢£9'v paseyoind poo4 €9 0000 000 O} LE 0000 L9
(=] Be] 1955vA5SSY JUNOWY 818 6607 JUNOWVESd QT 191090 1505 uondiosaq 1eea - ToqUINN JUnoo5Y Jo PEuD
2jed Yo9yo 219quInp o3y @l Junoooy Bunoayn :adA] yoayn | 9ouanbag
00°0 -Junowy 6601 Vv 'snielg |coc/chlolL eegena  1Z0¢/0g/60 Sieq 3210AuU| saa4/saddng/poo :uonduosaq
6¥'¥92'SZ Junowy 12026 :JaquinN a210AU| aquinN Od SHIHLOHA NILYVIN 1OYL1HVIN Al JOpPUSA
N 000 cLLLLL paseyoind juawdinb3 1€ 0000 000 OL+€ 0000 19
=R BBl 1555V/19SSY JUNOWY €380 660} JUNOWY 18d QI Ja1Ua)) 1500 uonandsaq erRq J3qUINN JUN0J3Y JO Heqd
:91eQ Mo/yH WELTHI NP EIe) @l Juno22y Bunpayn :adAy yoayn | :9duanbag
000 -Junowy 6601 Y snjels LZog/ci/oL eleqang  120Z/vL/60 S1eq S210AU| woor010z - [esodsiq abeqies) :uonduosaq
r4ATN Junowy L6LLE6EL JaquINpN aJ10AU| -lequinN Od S3JIAY3S AYVI ISVHO QYVISVYHO Qi J0pudA *
N 000 G68'80¢C psseyodind poo4 1€9 0000 000 OL 1€ 0000 L9
[UE} BB 19SSV/395SV JUNOWY [1€)ed 660} JUNOWY [1B18Q dl Jsjuad 1s0) uonduosaq leaqg 19quINN UNoJJY JO ey
@1eq ¥o9Yd A9GWINN Y23y Al unooay Bunpoayn :adA} yo9ysH | :9o%uanbag
00°0 unowy 6601 Y smels 12oc/eL/oL eeq sng 1202/0€/60 :S¥eQ S210AU| peaig :uopdussaq
§8°80¢ unowy 12026 :42qUNN 3210AU} -JaquinN Od VSN SAHIMVYYG OgNig IMVEAINIG ‘Al JopusA
:$9010AU| 9suadx] JBoA |BOSIH JO pug ‘Al JI0pUSA pieD §paID 1Z20Z/01L o Burssasoig 1202 49q0300 - S9210AU| UONN  :uonduoseq yojeg
O :dlJesn 1 €0Z 13Q030Q - SIDI0AU| UONUINN WV 9G°LL L2og/eL/olL

| :abeq l1e3aQ - Bunsi asioay) |00YyoS AIunwiwo?) ueueyang 1seg



16°€9L
¥6'22€'C
05920’k
8L'6e¢
18090}
G9'€LS' /L
/6°906
1Z2°zes
¥8'9¢L'L
9e'L€9
S5°L€
65181
06'v¥e
Sh'ezs’l
88'951'S
6Z°188'c
€691
YrarAN
Gozee

LY 8¥S'y
GL8hY
Z8°00€
19°0L%'L
65°9/¢
60°€0V'L
Z27195'9
zL8LE'}L
20'618'L
68006
oSyl
2Z2°055'e)
S1L6L.
00'859'81
/8°000°t
€CvES
82'/6S
LEVBS L1
000
aouefeg

O™ ‘dlJesn
| :abeyd

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
ooo
000
000
000
000
000
ooo
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
o000
000
Sbueyd sdueeg

000
000
000
00°0
000
r414%
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00°€£0'C
00°00%
000
000
000
00ZL9'L
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00'526'8
000
65°€8Z'L
000
o000
000
000
000

SINUBASY

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
sleve
000
o000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
oo'sLe’l
000
[4Ae >4
000
o000
00'789'S
000
000
000
0042
0005
000
000

SSsuadxg

L6'€9L
¥6'L2€'C
05'920't
gl'eee
18°090'}
ov'Sri'LL
167906
lgees
¥8'9gL’L
9e'Leg
6S'/g
65181
06'v¥C
S¥'ezg'L
90°'/z¢e'e
6z'l8r'e .
€6'9l¢
prarAnd
gocee
Lv'9€6'Z
1144
¢8'00¢
L9°0L¥'L
65'9/¢€

 60°E0¥' L

zl'6/e'8
zL8Le'L
¥2°550'
68006
0S¥l
1Z'652'01L
Sl'slL
SYyiELL
/8°000'L
€S L6
8/L'Lvg
LEVES L
000
Souefeq buuuibsg

1€02/60 - 120¢/60

SasuRIqQUINOUT apnjox] - Alewwng - Joday asuejeg pund AiAnoy

—

TvgLl3axsva-g ondg 1
ONILOOHSdWVHL
W3ILSAS ANNOS

TIONNOD IN3ANLS SW

an1o 1yv

V44
AODOTONHO3IL
gn10 S211.080y
dAdVdSMIN
and Advydn
an1d SS3INLIH
FHOLS d334
SHN

dNT0 HSINVYdS

TONNOD IN3ANLS SH

Va4

4709 STHID
ADVHL SO
1Ivald0s
TIvaAITI0A
1IvELIANSYE STIID
ONINLSTAM
4709 SA08
ADVHL SAO4
1vg3asva
TIvgL004d
TIva13aMsva .SA09
WV3L IONVA
ONIGVYITYIIHO
AYLINNOD SSOYD
SOUTTHLY
ayvNno 40100
didl JISNIA

aNVvd d3d

an1d JIsni
HO33dS

YIWvYAa
goueleg pundg

Uondiasa(] unoody Jo Heyy

aNNd ALIALLDVY

056 622 £¥0L L
056 622 Z¥0L LZ
0S6 624 LYOL LT
066 622 0¥0L LC
056 622 /20L \Z
0S6 622 9202 12
0G6 624 G204 LT
066 6C2 L20L L2
056 62/ 0204 L2
066 622 8L0L 1T
056 62/ 910L L2
056 62/ 510/ LT
056 622 £L0L LT
066 622 Ci0L LC
056 62/ L10Z LT
066 6220102 1¢C
026 62/ 0989 LT
026 6ZL 0¥89 LT
026 62/ 589 LT
026 6ZL 5189 12
026 6L 0189 LT
0Z6 62. 0619 12
026 622 0929 L2
026 622 019 LZ
0Z6 622 0849 12
026 622 0229 1T
0Z6 622 0L/G LT
0Z6 622 ¥699 LT
026 6¢Z €699 LT
026 6¢/ %99 LT
0Z6 62, 0099 L2
016 62/ 2229 |2
016 622 1229 LT
0l6 622 0229 2
0L6 6220129 +Z
OL6 622 0Z19 1T
0L6 6ZL LLLY LT
000 6¢Z 0000 LT
TaquinN JUNoooY JO Heqy

1z :pung
Wd £Z:Z 1202/10/01

jooyos Apunwiwog ueueyong 1se3



0S'LL6'0Vi 000 8€°1./8'0C /8°008'0L 66°078'0EL ¥4
ov'zse 000 8518 000 ze' /91
18'601'Z 000 000 000 19601
£6°986'L 000 000 00°CL6 £6'868'C
zv'e68'L 000 00°GLE 000 zr'8Ls,
00°08% 000 000 000 00°08¥
9/°652 000 000 000 9/°66/
Lr6Le'L 000 000 000 1ele'L
LPese’t 000 000 000 L'65€°L
8'clo'l 000 000 000 sY'EL9’l
98'skL L 000 000 000 98'shL'L
99°0e€' 000 000 000 99°0£€'Z
50'€09'. 000 000 000 S0°€09'2
TLSKS'T 000 000 00'86€ ZL'E08'C
20°920'% 000 000 Ly'Tey'L 61'85Y'S
oueeg Sbueyj soueleg  SSNUSASY §asUadxy SHueleg buuuibag
97T dl Jesn 1€0¢Z/60 - 1Le0Z/60
g :ebeyg S92UBRIqUINIUT apn[oXxT - Aewwng - Hoday souejeg pund AJAROY

1S34Y3LNI

AHOMIAN Y3INVYIONEG FHL
aN10 ¥Y33NVOOoNg

TVNNNY
920¢ 40 SSY10
6202 4O SSV1)
¥20Z 40 SSV1D
€202 40 SSY10
<20 40 SSY10

an12 1Svv3yg
aNn10 SY31SdOO0H g3

JISdVM dWVD

AONNOD 1S W33

slad

UondiIosaq Junodoy Jo By

016 6¢2 ¥008 LT
016 6242008 1T
0l6 62 1008 1T
0l6 6220008 1T
066 622 1802 12
056 621 080/ 12
056 6¢/ 6104 1T
056 622840 L2
0S6 62/ //0L 12
066 6¢2 €50/ 12
0S6 62/ 2502 12
0S6 62/ 1LS0L 12
066 6¢2 0502 12
066 621 6¥0L 12

TAqUINN JUN0o2Y JO HeqH

aNNd ALIAILOV
Nd Z¢°¢ Leoc/Lo/oL

iz :pund

1o0YoS AUnNWwWos ueueyong 1seg



gcl'el

9

628')

Iviol

aNNr

AVIN

T™HdVY

HO¥VIN

Advnyg3d

AYVNNVE

439N303a

HIGINIAON

¥34d0100

/9

vLz'L

1262

H3gIN31d3s

As]

€ve

698°C

1snonv

[ZX%

0¢6

Alnr

S3TIN

IviOL
sng

SITIN
OSIN
- sng

SERIT
| d3 SY3ANA
~ sng

SERI
‘dSNViL
sng

SATIN

IviaoLsno
. sng

SERIT
ALIAILDY |
sng |

SATIN

‘a3 1vI03ds
sng

S3TIN
‘Ninav
snd

ST

|  31noy

sng

HLNOW

140d34 39VIIIN

e¢coe-Leoz

TOOHOS NVNVHONA 1Sv3




1¥0d3d 39VvI1IN
TOOHOS NVNVHONg 1Sva

¥G8Ce I8l ~ - X33 vGL Z1E€S 062 ¥ 152 VL Ll V1oL

~ violL  osIW ¥IHIO |G SHIANA | “dSNVHL u<_n._ohm:o ALIALLDV ‘a3 TVIO3dS | “NINQY 3Lnoy |z<\¢w_:m

8216 BB - - Z1z ¥G. g8v'c 06y 152 g IvioL

0 0 o 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 annr

0 0 o 0 o o o o 0 G AVIN

0 0 HCE 0 0 o o o 0 o TV

0 0 o 0 o o 0 0 0 o HOYVIN

0 o 0 0 o o o 0 0 0 | Auvnuaad

0 o o o 0 o 0 o o o AYVONVF

o o o o o o o 0 0 G ¥38W303a

0 o o o ]o o o o o o Y3IGWIAON

0 o o o 0 o o o o o [ ¥3soroo

@| 66 0 o et oz [iee’t 680°C 81— 0 ~ [=3aw3La3s

et (& o 0 0 Gle 68l el0t 0L o [ 1snonv

8 e o o e [eez ez gl Jo g ANnr

ST SERIT ST SN SN SERI] SERI] SITN SN STIN HLNOW

- Iviol “OSIN ¥IHIO [Q3ISHIANA| 'dSNVAL |IVIQO1SND | ALIAILOV |['a3Ividads| 'NINav 31N0Y -

HVO/NVA | ¥VOINVA | ¥VOINVA | HVOINVA | MVOINVA | HVOINVA | HVOINVA | MVOINVA | HVOINVA | MVOINVA o
2202-1202




18'62cSS  [eSzel'eS | 000€99'L |82 /60CS | 00088Z [85925+S  |S0cLe 1S 0001SZ |5 ¥19cS 000€86 | S1IVIOL

- S| - $ = = $ ™ - $| - ) - 3 = - s e aNnr
= $| - $ T 8| - - $| - 8 - s - - $| - s - | AVWA
- s - §| - - s - | - s - s - §| - - S| - s| - ddv
- | - 3| - - s - - $| - s - 8| - - s - s - HONVIN
- e s - | - §| - - $| - 3| - §| - = s - s| - CEE
- s - §| - - s - : s - 8] - §| - - & - 8| - "Nvr
- s - $| - - 3| - - S| - $| - §| - 1 - s - 3| - BEL
= §| - $| - - §| - - s - & - §| - - $| - §| - | AoN
- $[_- s - - s - - $| - s - s| - - s - s - 120
PLVOL'E $|S0ci6L § | 000ZSHE |6025Z1 § 00069y | Ecrhee §|S02i6) §|ov5e § 000° 152 8l ¢EE’L $]0/9Z § | 00066V 1d3s
l60vy'L  $|¥80sL $|000€0E | 001 $ | 00089C - 8| - s| = s = | - s = ¢ = "onv
9/ve9  $|voesy $[000€0z |ziSEL $|0000S  |seezsct §| - §|eive §| - S€C8Z'L $|0S9Z S| 00078y AInr
QIWNSNOD | 'SNOD | 'SNOD | 'SNOD 'SNOD  [G3SVHOMNd| 'HO¥Nd | “IvO | 'HO¥Nd | 'HOWNd | v | 'HOdNd | HINOW
13s3iQ/svD | 133 | 13SAA | Svod | svo  |1as;waisvo | 13saua ¥3d 13s3ia svo | wuad SVO
1S0D IVIOL| 1SO9 S1vo 1s02 | 'sTvo9 |1soovioi| 10D | 1s02 | ‘sive 1509 1s00 | ‘sIv9
1202-0202

1¥0d3y ISNIJX3 T13S3AIA/ANITOSYD

= TOOHOS ALINNININOD NVNVYHONE 1SV



RECEIPTS
Student Breakfast
Student Lunch
Adult Breakfast
Adult Lunch

carte
onacks
Federal Breakfast
Federal Lunch
State Breakfast
State Lunch
SFSP
Other Revenues
Other Purchased Services
Rebate
Interest
TOTAL INCOME

EXPENDITURES
Food

Commodities
Supplies

Shared Contract
Purchased Services
Equipment

Travel

Other Expenses
Cooks Salaries
Benefits

"’\)TAL EXPENDITURES
BALANCE
Beginning Balance
Income
Expenditures
FUND BALANCE

MEALS SERVED

Paid Student Breakfasts
Reduced Student Breakfasts
Free Student Breakfasts

Second Breakfasts

Adult Breakfasts

Student Guest Breakfasts
Complimentary Breakfasts
TOTAL BREAKFASTS SERVED

Paid Student Lunches

Reduced Student Lunches

Free Student Lunches

Second Lunches

Adult Lunches

Student Guest Lunches

Complimentary Lunches
'?TAL LUNCHES SERVED

SSO0O Breakfasts Served
SSO Lunches Served

MONTH PRIOR RECEIPT YEAR TO DATE
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
-$1,395.30 $5,588.40 $4,193.10
$54.00 $18.00 $72.00
$350.45 $86.90 $446.35
$5,094.55 $1,030.95 $6,125.50
$2,004.60 $1,021.00 $3,025.60
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $148.07 $148.07
$0.00 $455.85 $455.85
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $1,780.38 $1,780.38
-$196.23 -$0.40 -$196.63
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$81.72 $168.69 $250.41
$6,002.79 $10,297.84 $16,300.63
MONTH PRIOR EXPENSE YEAR TO DATE
$11,639.69 $0.00 $11,639.69
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$1,176.37 $376.70 $1,553.07
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$95.31 $0.00 $95.31

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$176.60 $30.00 $206.60
$3,458.20 $455.07 $3,913.27
$2,483.31 $831.44 $3,314.75
$19,029.48 $1,693.21 $20,722.69
0 PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE

$0.00 $129,985.33 $129,985.33
$6,002.79 $10,297.84 $16,300.63

$19,029.48 $1,693.21 $20,722.69

-$13,026.69 $138,589.96 $125,563.27
MONTH PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE
0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

72 16 88

36 12 48

0 0 0

0 0 0

108 28 136

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

94 24 118

0 0 0

0 0 0

94 24 118

3,043 897 3,940

8,694 2,796 11,490

(2021202 )
East Buchanan

Hot Lunch
\_ Report

DAYS MEALS SERVED
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
TOTALS

N

~NO O OO0 OO0O0O0 0o ~NO

N

enogr 3




East Buchanan Community School District

Cash Summary Report

Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21
10-GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance 2,950,610.76 2,448,296.94 1,895,154.69
Revenue 81,773.40 170,952.28 445,736.85
Expenditures 584,087.22 724,094.53 555,176.27
Ending Balance 2,448,296.94 1,895,154.69 1,785,715.27
21-ACTIVITY FUND
Beginning Balance 136,915.26 122,184.38 130,840.99
Revenue 1,536.73 14,424.03 20,871.38
Expenditures 16,267.61 5,767.42 10,800.87
Ending Balance 122,184.38 130,840.99 140,911.50
22-MANAGEMENT FUND
Beginning Balance 319,600.48 199,324.82 197,952.92
Revenue 1,218.24 0.00 710.22
Expenditures 121,493.90 1,371.90 1,000.00
Ending Balance 199,324.82 197,952.92 197,663.14
33-SAVE
Beginning Balance 3,161,229.02 3,006,217.31 3,058,474.79
Revenue 233,048.29 52,257.48 52,218.70
Expenditures 388,060.00 0.00 0.00
Ending Balance 3,006,217.31 3,058,474.79 3,110,693.49
36-PPEL
Beginning Balance 617,863.38 609,637.24 564,299.81
Revenue 5,026.96 368.48 6,718.18
Expenditures 13,253.10 45,705.91 27,486.54
Ending Balance 609,637.24 564,299.81 543,531.45
40-DEBT SERVICE
Beginning Balance 236,982.41 241,765.42 241,282.58
Revenue 596,117.25 17.16 6,807.22
Expenditures 591,334.24 500.00 0.00
Ending Balance 241,765.42 241,282.58 248,089.80
less: Escrow Acct 215,000.00 215,000.00 215,000.00
26,765.42 26,282.58 33,089.80
61-NUTRITION FUND
Beginning Balance 129,985.33 131,211.21 138,589.96
Revenue 3,707.94 7,876.81 13,535.83
Expenditures 2,482.06 498.06 26,562.52
Ending Balance 131,211.21 138,589.96 125,563.27
less: Received on Acct 6,735.72 12,604.12 11,277.82
124,475.49 125,985.84 114,285.45
EMPLOYER'S PAYROLL EXPENSE:
Gross Wages-hourly 45,842.88 35,196.48 39,455.83
Gross Wages-contract 289,623.24 290,390.02 322,384.59
335,466.12 325,586.50 361,840.42
Employer paid deductions 47,964.48 46,670.85 59,972.02
Employer paid IPERS 30,809.03 29,295.13 33,303.46
Employer paid FICA 25,939.04 22,765.01 26,453.43
104,712.55 98,730.99 119,728.91
TOTAL 440,178.67 424,317.49 481,569.33



CASH SUMMARY REPORT
EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL

September 2021
FY22 FY21

Fund Description Beginning Revenues Expenditures Ending End Balance Difference

GENERAL (10) $1,895,154.69  $445,736.85 $555,176.27 $1,785,715.27Y| $2,036,652.10  ($250,936.83)
ACTIVITY (21) $130,840.99 $20,871.38 $10,800.87 $140,911.50 $117,515.36 $23,396.14
MANAGEMENT (22) $197,952.92 $710.22 $1,000.00 $197,663.14 $316,610.51  ($118,947.37)
CAPITAL PROJECT (31) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,345.68 ($6,345.68)
SAVE (33) $3,058,474.79 $52,218.70 $0.00 $3,110,693.49| $2,836,881.10 $273,812.39
PPEL (36) $564,299.81 $6,718.18 $27,486.54 $543,531.45 $392,659.51 $150,871.94
DEBT SERVICE (40) $241,282.58 $6,807.22 $0.00 $248,089.80)] $150,081.82 $98,007.98
NUTRITION (61) $138,589.96 $13,535.83 $26,562.52 $125,563.27 $38,725.98 $86,837.29

TOTAL $6,152,167.92f] $5.895.472.06 $256,695.86

_ == e N e Ty Y ————rr——————

$3,500,000.00

$3,000,000.00

$2,500,000.00

$2,000,000.00

$1,500,000.00 -

W Current FY
$1,000,000.00

“"Previous FY

$500,000.00

$0.00 N LM




Certified Budget compared to Actual Revenues/Expenditures - All Funds

FY21 Certified

over / (under)

Budget thru 9/30/21 budget

Taxes Levied on Property s 2,888,696.00 [ $§ 2,910,452.63

Utility Replacement Excise Tax 2] $ 51,316.00 | $ 51,503.45

[ncome Surtaxes 3]s 142,295.00 | §  152,971.00
Tuitiom\Transportation Received 41 % 633,000.00 [ $  568,997.40

Earnings on Investments 519% 81,900.00 | $ 61,904.05

Nutrition Program Sales 6] $ 180,000.00 | $ 58,574.34

Student Activities and Sales 71 % 196,000.00 | $ 138,089.30

Other Revenues from Local Sources 8| $ 117,000.00 | $ 167,517.62

Revenue from Intermediary Sources 9| $ - $ -

State Foundation Aid 10| $ 3,952,334.00 | § 3,919,654.00

Instructional Support State Aid 1y s 15,007.00 | $ -

Other State Sources 12] $ 587,620.00 | $  659,160.98

Commercial & Industrial State Replacement 131 § 21,091.00 | § 17,270.87

Title 1 Grants 14] § 70,000.00 | $ 72,872.00

IDEA and Other Federal Sources 15] $ 300,000.00 | $  744,610.69

Total Revenues 16] § 9,236,259.00 | $ 9,523,578.33

General Long-Term Debt Proceeds 171 $ " $ -

Transfers In 18] § 311,010.00 [ $§  326,190.57

Proceeds of Fixed Asset Dispositions 19] $ = $ -

Special Items/Upward Adjustments 201 $ - $ 15,601.50

Total Revenues & Other Sources 211 $ 9,547,269.00 [ $ 9,865,370.40

Beginning Fund Balance 221 $ 6,100,102.84 | $ 6,100,102.84

Total Resources 23] $ 15,647,371.84 | § 15,965,473.24

*Instruction 24] $ 5,445,000.00 | $§ 4,973,261.44 | $ (471,738.56)
Student Support Services 251 $ 322,500.00 | $§  243,572.90

Instructional Staff Support Services 26| $ 480,000.00 | $ 528,284.61

General Administration 271 $ 265,000.00 | §  244,015.85
School/Building Administration 28| $ 410,000.00 | §  358,892.13

Business & Central Administration 291 $ 125,000.00 | $ 151,658.35

Plant Operation and Maintenance 301 $ 643,000.00 | $ 650,105.08

Student Transportation 311 $ 540,000.00 | $ 479,920.99

This row is intentionally left blank 3218 - $ -

*Total Support Services (lines 25-32) 32A1 S 2,785,500.00 | $ 2,656,44991 | $ (129,050.09)
*Noninstructional Programs 33] $ 375,000.00 | $§  332,929.08 | $ (42,070.92)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 341 3 300,000.00 | $ 48,128.13

Debt Service 351 9% 662,398.00 [ $  661,897.50

AEA Support - Direct to AEA 36] $ 287,251.00 | $  268,098.00

*Total Other Expenditures (lines 34-36) 36A] $ 1,249,649.00 | $  978,123.63 | $ (271,525.37)
Total Expenditures 370 $ 9,855,149.00 | § 8,940,764.06
Transfers Out 38! $ 311,01000 | $  326,190.57

Other Uses 39] $ - $ 779.34
Total Expenditures & Other Uses 401 §  10,166,159.00 [ $ 9,267,733.97

Ending Fund Balance 411 $ 5,481,212.84 | § 6,697,739.27
Total Requirements 421 $ 15,647,371.84 | $ 15,965,473.24

This report shows the district's progress towards staying on budget according to the certified budget
published and approved. The expenditures with * must stay below the budgeted amount to avoid
having to revise the budget by May 31st of each fiscal year. Revenues and expenses will continue

for the fiscal year until the Certified Annual Report (CAR) is completed in September.

91%

95%
89%

78%



e

Request for Allowable Growth and Supplement Aid - Negative Special Education Balance

The amount is calculated on the Special Education Supplement that is part of the fiscal year end
reporting process as shown below.

A district may request allowable growth and supplement aid for a negative special education balance for the current
school year. The supplemental aid payment will be calculated by the Department of Management after all special
education balances have been finalized. If a district has a positive special education balance, they do not have the ability
to request allowable growth and supplemental aid. The date listed below indicates when the district's board approved
seeking allowable growth and supplemental aid for a negative special education balance.

Our Board approved this action on
Upload your minutes (PDF or Word):

Previous Year Carryover (Screen 4) Weighted Receipts (Screen 4)

$0.00 $625,862.00

Carryover Allowed in Current Year (10% of Weighted Receipts)

Total Special Education Revenue

$1,362,577.34 $62,586.20

Amount to be Redistributed to Districts with a Negative Balance

Total Special Education Expenditures

$1,451,054.06 $0.00
Special Education Balance in Current Year Amount of Allowable Growth Request
($88,476.72) 88,476.72

Il e L L L L R 2 R T T R T R o B A U S R A SRR AL AR SR OO

“I make a motion to approve the request for allowable growth and supplemental
aid for the negative special education balance of $88,476.72.”

Motion by:

Second by:

Date approved:

Minutes uploaded:



"o

Propane Heating Firm Price Contract

The board needs to approve the propane heating firm price contract from AgVantage FS for the
greenhouse. A down payment of $ .10/gallon for 1800 gallons is required for a total of $180.00.

e e e e e sk sk e e s e e o e e e e sk ok e o e i o e ol e e e ohe sk ke ok ok 3k ol ke ok o ke e o ok e e sk ok o ol o ok o e ok ok ok sk sk e sk vl ok e e sk o ok e ke ol ok ke e v e e ke o s ke ol 9 o e ol ok vk ke o ok e ke o ke o o ek ok sk ok o e e

“I make a motion to approve the propane heating firm price contract from AgVantage FS at a price per

gallon of $1.53 with a down payment of $180.00.”

Motion by:

Second by:



e

HVAC System Upgrade

It is recommended that the district replace the existing Niagara controller with the Tracer SC controller
based on the following information provided by the ES&C Sales Engineer at Trane.

e The communication issue is on the BACnet link. This is likely an issue with the connection on the main
board of the JENE controller. No replacement boards or parts are available for that controller.

¢ We have two options:

o Niagara 4 controller - Niagara controllers have ‘planned obsolescence’ built in and a
typical 5-7 year lifespan. No quote was requested because we would likely be replacing it
in 5 years. Requires a software maintenance plan and an annual service agreement is
recommended.

o Tracer SC - The Tracer SC option was quoted because of it's longevity, performance, and
reliability. It's a much more stable, secure, and user-friendly system than you have now.
The SC is a 10+ year controller ($20,510) that will require an annual software
maintenance plan ($500/yr). There is an optional service agreement ($3,000/year).

Mike recommends the Tracer SC option without the service agreement.

e ke e ek g ke e e sk e e o e okl e ok ok ok ke ok o ok o sk ok e ke ke ok ke o ok e ke ok ke ok ol sk ok ke ok e e v ok ok ke ke i o ok ok e ok ok ok ke ke ke e sk o ke e ke o ko ok ke ke e e s ke ke ok ke ke o o ok o ok ok ok ok ook ke ke

“I motion for the board to approve the proposal for the HVAC system upgrade as
presented.”

Motion by:

Second by:



East Buchanan CSD - BAS Upgrade

\ Proposal ID: 3108047

BAS R'newal

SERVICE PROPOSAL FOR:

East Buchanan CSD

SITE ADDRESS:

East Buchanan High School
414 5 Street N

Winthrop, IA 50682

LOCAL TRANE OFFICE:
Trane US, Inc.

2220 NW 108th Street
Clive, IA 50325-3702

LOCAL TRANE REPRESENTATIVE:
Doug Stephens

Cell: (319) 533-4052
Office: (515) 270-0004

PROPOSAL ID / AGREEMENT NUMBER:
3108047

DATE:

September 2, 2021

CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBER FOR SERVICE:
(515) 270-0004

4 I f et sl INPEE,
WE MAKE BUILDINGS WORK BETTER FOR LIFE.™

©2021 Trane  All rights reserved Page 1 0of 8 BAS R'newal




East Buchanan CSD - BAS Upgrade

\\\ Proposal ID: 3108047

Building Services

TRANE BAS R'NEWAL PROGRAM

Existing System

The existing Niagara 4 building automation system serving the East Buchanan High School was a replacement
to the original Niagara AX controller that was only 3 years old. Updating the controls from Niagara to Tracer SC
will improve system performance, reliability, and serviceability. This upgrade also provides a graceful migration
path to maintain consistency between buildings to the most current Tracer equipment controls.

Jenesys PC8 JACE (Head End Controller)....the panel below. It is the ‘head end’ to your control system and
communicates and coordinates with all of the other controllers.

Some key features and benefits you should expect from this project are highlighted below.

* @ @ @

Web and Mobile Application Interface to Building Automation System (no
proprietary workstation software)

Improved graphics and usability, no need for Java or Java updates.
Provide migration path from old/legacy controllers to new controllers.
Reduced risk

Improved energy efficiency and performance

WE MAKE BUILDINGS WORK BETTER FOR LIFE™

©2021 Trane  All rights reserved Page 2 of 8 BAS R'newal



S East Buchanan CSD — BAS Upgrade
———— Proposal ID: 3108047 B

S — s L i

e ——— —

oY, % .EM"‘ :‘J‘:.'
= J RANE
%’r Building Services

Scope of Services — Standard Inclusions

The BAS R'newal is a program that provides a proactive approach to addressing your aging Building
Automation System (BAS) and driving building and energy performance.

BAS R'newal Program Includes:
s 1-year extended warranty on Tracer SC controller
e Tracer SC end user training
¢ 1styear Tracer remote support

Trane delivers the value by partnering with you to improve the performance of your Building Automation System.
From the day we install the new system, we will be there to make sure your new product works as promised and
stays up to date with the most current version and capabilities. We will be on-site to make sure you and your
staff knows how to use the new product successfully, including the new mobile Tracer SC App.

We will provide a flexible migration plan for you so that if a unit controller fails unexpectedly, you will have a
ptan, or if you would like to be proactive with a planned replacement program, we can help make sure that the
phases meet your budget and business needs.

We will actively help you utilize your new investment to make sure your BAS is performing its best. We will
address the core building automation system basic control strategies and identify additional opportunities where
you can improve and also save energy.

Controls Installation

During installation, Trane will install the following Trane BAS:
= Tracer SC to replace the existing JENEsys controller

&l

.
‘
Gimmet: M AW, T i
s il e B

WE MAKE BUILDINGS WORK BETTER FOR LIFE."

©2021 Trane  All rights reserved Page 3 of 8 BAS R'newal



— East Buchanan CSD ~ BAS Upgrade

—— Proposal ID: 3108047
—-____________'______—___‘__-_ p e R
S =t e

TRANE

"l"‘-‘T' "!37 Building Servicos

Scope of Work

“Scope of Work” and notations within are based on the following negotiated scope of work

Controls systems and equipment
s Trane Tracer SC+ Controller, Lon communication module, device licensing

Controls systems services inciuded

¢ Project Management
Engineered Control Submittals and As-Built Drawings
Controt Panel(s) and Low Voltage Wiring installation
Control System Programming & Graphics
Control System Commissioning
Owner Control System Operational Training
18t year warranty on newly provided system components
18t year Tracer remote support

Electrical Installation
¢ Low Voltage Control wiring installation required as part of Controls Scope of Work is included as follows:
o Demo of existing JACE controller
o Installation of new Tracer SC controller

Controls systems services not included

e Demolition/removal or replacement of existing devices/sensors quoted as "assumed" to be in working
condition that will remain. This includes all existing sensors, valves, dampers, relays, Heat Pump
controllers, transformers, pressure transducers, etc.

» Floor plan graphics work assumes we have AutoCAD floor plan drawings to use as a template. If
AutoCAD drawings are not available, a separate quote will be provided to generate custom floor plans
from scanned or paper mechanical prints.

¢ Any temporary controls

¢ Repair or replacement of any equipment being controlled

Proposal Notes/ Clarifications

e Allwork to be performed during normal business hours (8am to 5pm, M-F, non-holidays). Systems will
be manually enabled while controllers are replaced to avoid downtime.

¢ Proposal does not include "Premium Time" or Price Contingency therefor

e Equipment Order Release and Services rendered are dependent on receipt of PO/Subcontract and
credit approval

o Controls for any systems not listed above are excluded

o Trane will not perform any work if working conditions could endanger or put at risk the safety of our
employees or subcontractors

¢ In an effort to ensure the customer will be provided with proactive service and facility issue resolutions,
Trane is requesting VPN access to the facility infrastructure systems specifically associated with the
systems being monitored and or controlled by Trane's automation and monitoring system. The intent is
to provide the customer with infrastructure support from our local Trane Intelligent Services Staff.

Pricing and Acceptance

r.-
:mjr . !r‘

-
~e g“"“
1 JeNEY:

WE MAKE BUILDINGS WORK BETTER FOR LIFE."™

©2021 Trane Al rights reserved Page 4 of 8 BAS R'newal



S East Buchanan CSD - BAS Upgrade

e i Proposal ID: 3108047 ——
—— e e
—_— o

Building Services

Total Net Price
| Total Net Price (Excluding Sa@les TaX)......ccvuvereresiseseuinraracnsnsnenenenense $ 20,510.00

Respectfully submitted,
Doug Stephens
ddstephens@trane.com
319-533-4052

COVID-19 NATIONAL EMERGENCY CLAUSE

The parties agree that they are entering into this Agreement while the nation is in the midst of a national
emergency due to the Covid-19 pandemic ("Covid-19 Pandemic”). With the continued existence of Covid-19
Pandemic and the evolving guidelines and executive orders, it is difficult to determine the impact of the Covid-19
Pandemic on Trane’s performance under this Agreement. Consequently, the parties agree as follows:

1. Each party shall use commercially reasonable efforts to perform its obligations under the Agreement
and to meet the schedule and completion dates, subject to provisions below:

2. Each party will abide by any federal, state (US), provincial (Canada) or local orders, directives, or
advisories regarding the Covid-19 Pandemic with respect to its performance of its obligations under this
Agreement and each shall have the sole discretion in determining the appropriate and responsible
actions such party shall undertake to so abide or to safeguard its employees, subcontractors, agents
and suppliers;

3. Each party shall use commercially reasonable efforts to keep the other party informed of pertinent
updates or developments regarding its obligations as the Covid-19 Pandemic situation evolves; and

4. If Trane's performance is delayed or suspended as a result of the Covid-19 Pandemic, Trane shall be
entitled to an equitable adjustment to the project schedule and/or the contract price.

THIS AGREEMENT IS SUBJECT TO CUSTOMER’'S ACCEPTANCE OF THE ATTACHED TRANE TERMS AND CONDITIONS

(SERVICE),
Submitted By: Doug Stephens Cell: (319) 533-4052

Office: (515) 270-0004

Proposal Date: September 2, 2021
CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE TRANE ACCEPTANCE

Trane US, Inc.

Authorized Representative

Authorized Representative

Printed Name

Title
Title

Purchase Order Signature Date

Acceptance Date

] o
(i i - !fl r
Ak Jll oty S

WE MAKE BUILDINGS WORK BETTER FOR LIFE.”

©2021 Trane  All rights reserved Page 5 of 8 BAS R’newal



T— East Buchanan CSD — BAS Upgrade
=N Proposal ID: 3108047

EESUEED AT K 6
| gi%:»"u:'a-\. -/

el Building Services

TERMS AND CONDITIONS = COMMERCIAL INSTALLATION

“Company” shall mean Trane U.S. Inc.,

1. Acceptance; Agreement. These terms and conditions are an integral part of Company’s offer and form the basis of any agreement (the
“Agreement”) resulting from Company’s proposal (the “Proposal”) for the commercial goods and/or services described (the "Work”). COMPANY'S
TERMS AND CONDITIONS ARE SUBJECT TO PERIODIC CHANGE OR AMENDMENT. The Proposal is subject to acceptance in writing by the party to
whom this offer is made or an authorized agent (“Customer”) delivered to Company within 30 days from the date of the Proposal. If Customer accepts the
Proposal by placing an order, without the addition of any other terms and conditions of sale or any other modification, Customer's order shall be deemed
acceptance of the Proposal subject to Company's terms and conditions. |f Customer's order is expressly conditioned upon Company's acceptance or assent to
terms and/or conditions other than those expressed herein, return of such order by Company with Company's terms and conditions attached or referenced
serves as Company's notice of objection to Customer's terms and as Company's counter-offer to provide Work in accordance with the Proposal and the
Company terms and conditions, If Customer does not reject or object in writing to Company within 10 days, Company's counter-offer will be deemed accepted,
Customer's acceptance of the Work by Company will in any event constitute an acceptance by Customer of Company's terms and conditions. This Agreement
is subject to credit approval by Company. Upon disapproval of credit, Company may delay or suspend performance or, at its option, renegoliate prices and/or
terms and conditions with Customer |f Company and Customer are unable to agree on such revisions, this Agreement shall be cancelled without any liability,
ather than Customer’s obligation to pay for Work rendered by Company to the date of cancellation.

2. Pricing and Taxes. Unless otherwise noted, the price in the Proposal includes standard ground transportation and, if requirad by law, all sales, consumer,
use and similar taxes legally enacted as of the date hereof for equipment and material installed by Company. Tax exemption is contingent upon Customer
fumishing appropriate certificates evidencing Customer's tax exempt status. Company shall charge Customer additional costs for bonds agreed to be provided

Equipment sold on an uninstalled basis and any taxable labor/labour do not include sales tax and taxes will be added. Following acceptance without addition of
any other terms and condition of sale or any other modification by Customer, the prices stated are firm provided that notification of release for immediate
production and shipment is received at the factory not later than 3 months from order receipt. If such release is received later than 3 months from order receipt
date, prices will be increased a straight 1% (not compounded) for each one-month period (or part thereof) beyond the 3 month firm price pericd up to the date of
receipt of such release. If such release is not received within 6 months after date of order receipt, the prices are subject to renegotiation, or at Company's
option, the order will be cancelled. Any delay in shipment caused by Customer's actions will subject prices to increase equal to the percentage increase in list
prices during that period of delay and Company may charge Customer with incurred storage fees.

3. Exclusions from Work. Company’s obligation is limited to the Work as defined and does not include any modifications to the Work site under the
Americans With Disabilities Act or any other law or building code(s). In no event shall Company be required to perform work Company reasonably believes is
outside of the defined Work without a written change order signed by Customer and Company

4. Performance. Company shall perform the Work in accordance with industry standards generally applicable in the area under similar circumstances as of the
time Company performs the Work Company may refuse to perform any Work where working conditions could endanger property or put at risk the safety of
persons. Unless otherwise agreed to by Customer and Company, at Customer's expense and before the Work begins, Customer will provide any necessary
access platforms, catwalks to safely perform the Work in compliance with OSHA or state industrial safety regulations

5. Payment. Customer shall pay Company's invoices within net 30 days of invoice date. Company may invoice Customer for all equipment or material
furnished, whether delivered to the installation site or to an off-site storage facility and for all Work performed on-site or off-site. No retention shall be withheld
from any payments except as expressly agreed in writing by Company, in which case retention shall be reduced per the contract documents and released no
later than the date of substantial completion. Under ne circumstances shall any retention be withheld for the equipment portion of the order. If payment is not
received as required, Company may suspend performance and the time for completion shall be extended for a reasonable period of time not less than the
period of suspension. Customer shall be liable to Company for all reasonable shutdown, standby and start-up costs as a result of the suspension. Company
reserves the right to add to any account outstanding for more than 30 days a service charge equal to 1.5% of the principal amount due at the end of each
month. Customer shall pay all costs (including attorneys’ fees) incurred by Company in attempting to collect amounts due and otherwise enforcing these terms
and cornditions. If requested, Company will provide appropriate lien waivers upon receipt of payment. Customer agrees that, unless Customer makes payment
in aclvance, Company will have a purchase maney security interest in all equipment from Company to secure payment in full of all amounts due Company and
its order for the equipment, together with these terms and conditions, form a security agreement. Customer shall keep the equipment free of all taxes and
encumbrances, shall not remove the equipment from its original installation point and shall not assign or transfer any interest in the equipment until all payments
due Company have been made

6. Time for Completion. Except to the extent otherwise expressly agreed in writing signed by an authorized representative of Company, all dates provided by
Company or its representatives for commencement, progress or completion are estimates only. While Company shall use commercially reasonable efforts to
meet such eslimated dates, Company shall not be responsible for any damages for its failure to do so.

7. Access. Company and its subcontractors shall be provided access to the Work site during regular business hours, or such other hours as may be requested
by Company and acceplable to the Work site' owner or tenant for the performance of the Work, including sufficient areas for staging, mobilization, and storage,
Company's access to carrect any emergency condition shall nol be restricted. Customer grants to Company the right to remotely connect (via phone modem,
internet or other agreed upon means) to Customer’s building automation system (BAS) and or HVAC equipment to view, extract, or otherwise collect and retain
data from the BAS, HVAC equipment, or other building systems, and to diagnose and remotely make repairs at Customer's request.

8. Completion. Notwithstanding any other term or condition herein, when Company informs Customer that the Work has been completed, Customer shall
inspect the Work in the presence of Company's representative, and Customer shall either (a) accept the Work in its entirety in writing, or (b) accept the Work in
part and specifically identify, in writing, any exception items, Customer agrees to re-inspect any and all excepted items as soon as Company informs Customer
that all such excepted items have been completed. The initial acceptance inspection shall take place within ten (10) days from the date when Company informs
Customer that the Work has been completed.  Any subsequent re-inspection of excepted items shall take place within five (5) days from the date when
Company informs Customer that the excepted items have been completed. Customer's failure to cooperate and complete any of said inspections within the
required time limits shall constitute complete acceptance of the Work as of ten (10) days from date when Company informs Customer that the Work, or the
excepted items, if applicable, has/have been completed.

9. Permits and Governmental Fees. Company shall secure (with Customer's assistance) and pay for building and other permits and governmental fees,
licenses, and inspections necessary for proper performance and completion of the Work which are legally required when bids from Company’s subcontractors
are received, negotiations thereon concluded, or the effective date of a relevant Change Order, whichever is later, Customer is responsible for necessary
approvals, easements, assessments and charges for construction, use or occupancy of permanent struclures or for permanent changes to existing facilities. If
the cost of such permits, fees, licenses and inspections are not included in the Proposal, Company will invoice Customer for such costs

10. Utllities During Construction. Customer shall provide without charge to Company all waler, heat, and utilities required for performance of the Work

11. Concealed or Unknown Conditions. In the performance of the Work, if Company encounters conditions at the Work site that are (i) subsurface or
otherwise concealed physical conditions that differ materially from those indicated on drawings expressly incorporated herein or (i) unknown physical conditions
of an unusual nature that differ materially from those conditions ordinarily found to exist and generally recognized as inherent in construction activities of the type
and character as the Work, Company shall notify Customer of such conditions promptly, prior to significantly disturbing same. If such conditions differ materially
and cause an increase In Company's cost of, or lime required for, performance of any part of the Wark, Company shall be entilled to, and Customar shall
consent by Change Order to, an equitable adjustment In the Contract Price, contract time, or hoth,

©2021 Trane  All rights reserved Page 6 of 8 BAS R'newal



T ——— East Buchanan CSD — BAS Upgrade
—— Proposal ID: 3108047 ——

—_— e —
— = A -

& TrRanE
‘%@ Building Services

12. Pre-Existing Conditions. Company is not liable for any claims, damages, losses, or expenses, arising from or related to conditions that existed in, on, or
upon the Work site before the Commencement Date of this Agreement (“Pre-Existing Conditions”), including, without limitation, damages, losses, or expenses
involving Pre-Existing Conditions of building envelope issues, mechanical issues, plumbing issues, and/or indoor air quality issues involving mold/mould and/or
fungi. Company also is not liable for any claims, damages, losses, or expenses, arising from or related to work done by or services provided by individuals or
entities that are not employed by or hired by Company.

13. Asbestos and Hazardous Materials. Company’s Work and other services in connection with this Agreement expressly excludes any identification,
abatement, cleanup, control, disposal, removal or other work connected with asbestos, polychlorinated biphenyl ("PCB”), or other hazardous materials
(hereinafter, collectively, “Hazardous Materials”). Customer warrants and represents that, except as set forth in a writing signed by Company, there are no
Hazardous Malerials on the Work site that will in any way affect Company’s Work and Customer has disclosed to Company the existence and location of any
Hazardous Materials in all areas within which Company will be performing the Work. Should Company become aware of or suspect the presence of Hazardous
Materials, Company may immediately stop work in the affected area and shall notify Customer. Customer will be exclusively responsible for taking any and all
action necessary to correct the condition in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations. Customer shall be exclusively responsible for and, to the fullest
extent permitted by law, shall indemnify and hold harmless Company (including its employees, agents and subcontractors) from and against any loss, claim,
liability, fees, penalties, injury (including death) or liability of any nature, and the payment thereof arising out of or relating to any Hazardous Materials on or
about the Work site, not brought onto the Work site by Company. Company shall be required to resume performance of the Work in the affected area only in the
absence of Hazardous Materials or when the affected area has been rendered harmless. In no event shall Company be obligated to transport or handle
Hazardous Materials, provide any notices to any governmental agency, or examine the Work site for the presence of Hazardous Materials

14. Force Majeure. Company's duty to perform under this Agreement is contingent upon the non-occurrence of an Event of Force Majeure. If Company shall
be unable to carry out any material obligation under this Agreement due to an Event of Force Majeure, this Agreement shall at Company’s election (i) remain in
effect but Company’s obligations shall he suspended until the uncontrollable event terminates or (i) be terminated upon 10 days notice to Customer, in which
event Customer shall pay Company for all parts of the Work furnished to the dale of termination. An "Event of Force Majeure" shall mean any cause or event
beyond the cantrol of Company. Without limiting the foregoing, "Event of Force Majeure” includes: acts of God; acts of terrorism, war or the public enemy; flood;
earthquake; tornado; storm; fire; civil disobedience; pandemic insurrections; riots; labor/labour disputes; labor/labour or material shortages; sabotage; restraint
by court order or public authority (whether valid or invalid), and action or non-action by or inability to obtain or keep in force the necessary governmental
authorizations, permits, licenses, certificates or approvals if not caused by Company; and the requirements of any applicable government in any manner that
diverts either the material or the finished product to the direct or indirect benefit of the government.

16, Customer’'s Breach, Each of the following events or conditions shall constitute a breach by Customer and shall give Company the right, without an
election of rernedies, to terminate this Agreement or suspend performance by delivery of written notice: (1) Any failure by Customer to pay amounts when due;
or (2) any general assignment by Customer for the benefit of its creditors, or if Customer becomes bankrupt or insolvent or takes the benefit of any statute for
bankrupt or insolvent debtors, or makes or proposes to make any proposal or arrangement with creditors, or if any steps are taken for the winding up or other
termination of Customer or the liquidation of its assets, or if a trustee, receiver, or similar person is appointed over any of the assets or interests of Customer; (3)
Any representation or warranty furnished by Customer in this Agreement is false or misleading in any material respect when made; or (4) Any failure by
Customer to perform or comply with any material provision of this Agreement. Customer shall be liable to Company for all Work furnished to date and all
damages sustained by Company (including lost profit and overhead)

16. Indemnity. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Company and Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless each other from any and all claims,
actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys' fees, resulting from death or bodily injury or damage to real or tangible
personal property, to the extent caused by the negligence or misconduct of their respective employees or other authorized agents in connection with their
activities within the scope of this Agreement, Neither party shall indemnify the other against claims, damages, expenses or liabilities to the extent attributable to
the acts or omissions of the other party. If the parties are both at fault, the obligation to indemnify shall be proportional to their relative fault. The duty to
indemnify will continue in full force and effect, notwithstanding the expiration or early termination hereof, with respect to any claims based on facts or conditions
that occurred prior to expiration or termination

17. Limitation of Llability. NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY, IN NO EVENT SHALL COMPANY BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL,
INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT CONSEQUENTIAL, OR PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION BUSINESS
INTERRUPTION, LOST DATA, LOST REVENUE, LOST PROFITS, LOST DOLLAR SAVINGS, OR LOST ENERGY USE SAVINGS, EVEN IF A PARTY HAS
BEEN ADVISED OF SUCH POSSIBLE DAMAGES OR IF SAME WERE REASONABLY FORESEEABLE AND REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE CAUSE
OF ACTION IS FRAMED IN CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE, ANY OTHER TORT, WARRANTY, STRICT LIABILITY, OR PRODUCT LIABILITY). In no event
will Company’s liability in connection with the provision of products or services or otherwise under this Agreement exceed the entire amount paid to
Company by Customer under this Agreement.

18. Patent Indemnity. Company shall protect and indemnify Customer from and against all claims, damages, judgments and loss arising from infringement or
alleged infringement of any United States patent by any of the goods manufactured by Company and delivered hereunder, provided that in the event of suit or
threat of suit for patent infringement, Company shall promptly be notified and given full opportunity to negotiate a settiement. Company does not warrant against
infringement by reason of Customer's design of the articles or the use thereof in combination with other materials or in the operation of any process. In the
event of litigation, Customer agrees to reasonably cooperate with Company. In connection with any proceeding under the provisions of this Section, all parties
concerned shall be entitled to be represented by counsel at their own expense.

19. Limited Warranty. Company warrants for a period of 12 months from the date of substantial completion (“Warranty Period”) commercial equipment
manufactured and installed by Company against failure due to defects in material and manufacture and that the labor/labour furnished is warranted to have
been properly performed (the "Limited Warranty"). Trane equipment sold on an uninstalled basis is warranted in accordance with Company’s standard warranty
for supplied equipment. Product manufactured by Company that Includes required startup and is sold in North America will not be warranted by
Company unless Company performs the product start-up. Substantial completion shall be the earlier of the date that the Work is sufficiently complete so
that the Work can be utilized for its intended use or the date that Customer receives beneficial use of the Work. If such defect is discovered within the Warranty
Period, Company will correct the defect or furnish replacement equipment (or, at its option, parts therefor) and, if said equipment was installed pursuant hereto,
labor/labour associated with the replacement of parts or equipment not conforming to this Limited Warranty, Defects must be reported to Company within the
Warranty Period. Exclusions from this Limited Warranty include damage or failure arising from: wear and tear; corrosion, erosion, deterioration; Customer's
failure to follow the Company-provided maintenance plan; refrigerant not supplied by Trane; and modifications made by others to Company's equipment
Company shall not be obligated to pay for the cost of lost refrigerant.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, all warranties provided herein terminate upon termination
or cancellation of this Agreement. No warranty liability whatsoever shall attach to Company until the Work has been paid for in full and then said liability shall be
limited to the lesser of Company's cost to correct the defective Work and/or the purchase price of the equipment shown to be defective. Equipment, material
and/or parts that are not manufactured by Company are not warranted by Company and have such warranties as may be extended by the respective
manufacturer. THE WARRANTY AND LIABILITY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES AND LIABILITIES,
WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR IN NEGLIGENGE, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, IN LAW OR IN FACT, INCLUDING IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND/OR OTHERS ARISING FROM COURSE OF DEALING OR TRADE. COMPANY
MAKES NO REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED REGARDING PREVENTION BY THE WORK, OR ANY COMPONENT

©2021 Trane  All rights reserved Page 7 of 8 BAS R'newal



e — East Buchanan CSD — BAS Upgrade
e —— Proposal ID: 3108047

fﬂfﬁ% EgEIr A8 BB i aE ¢
e I AAMVIE

:fﬁy Buifding Services

THEREOF, OF MOLD/MOULD, FUNGUS, BACTERIA, MICROBIAL GROWTH, OR ANY OTHER CONTAMINATES. COMPANY SPECIFICALLY
DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY IF THE WORK OR ANY COMPONENT THEREOF IS USED TO PREVENT OR INHIBIT THE GROWTH OF SUCH MATERIALS.
20. Insurance. Company agrees to maintain the following insurance while the Work is being performed with limits not less than shown below and will, upon
request from Customer, provide a Certificate of evidencing the following coverage:

Commercial General Liability $2,000,000 per occurrence

Automobile Liability $2,000,000 CSL

Workers Compensation Statutory Limits
If Customer has requested to be named as an additional insured under Company's insurance policy, Company will do so but only subject to Company's
manuscript additional insured endorsement under its primary Commercial General Liability policies. In no event does Company waive its right of subrogation
21. Commencement of Statutory Limitation Period. Except as to warranty claims, as may be applicable, any applicable statutes of limitation for acts or
failures to act shall commence to run, and any alleged cause of action stemming therefrom shall be deemed to have accrued, in any and all events not later than
the last date that Company or its subcontractors physically performed work on the project site
22. General. Except as provided below, to the maximum extent provided by law, this Agreement is made and shall be interpreted and enforced in accordance
with the laws of the state or province in which the Work is performed, without regard to choice of law principles which might otherwise call for the application of a
different state’s or province’s law. Any dispute arising under or relating to this Agreement that is not disposed of by agreement shall be decided by litigation in a
court of competent jurisdiction located in the state or province in which the Work is performed. Any action or suit arising out of or related to this Agreement must
be commenced within one year after the cause of action has accrued. To the extent the Work site is owned and/or operated by any agency of the Federal
Government, determination of any substantive issue of law shall be according to the Federal common law of Government contracts as enunciated and applied
by Federal judicial bodies and boards of contract appeals of the Federal Government. This Agreement contains all of the agreements, representations and
understandings of the parties and supersedes all previous understandings, commitments or agreements, oral or written, related to the subject matter hereof
This Agreement may not be amended, modified or terminated except by a writing signed by the parties hereto. No documents shall be incorporated herein by
reference except to the extent Company is a signatory thereon. If any term or condition of this Agreement is invalid, illegal or incapable of being enforced by any
rule of law, all other terms and conditions of this Agreement will nevertheless remain in full force and effect as long as the economic or legal substance of the
transaction contemplated hereby is not affected in a manner adverse lo any party hereto. Customer may not assign, transfer, or convey this Agreement, or any
part hereof, or its right, title or interest herein, without the written consent of the Company. Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding upon and
inure to the benefit of Customer's permitted successors and assigns. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which when executed
shall be deemed to be an original, but all together shall constitute but one and the same Agreement. A fully executed facsimile copy hereof or the several
counterparts shall suffice as an original
23. Equal Employment Opportunity/Affirmative Action Clause. Company is a federal contractor that complies fully with Executive Order 11246, as
amended, and the applicable regulations contained in 41 C.F.R. Parts 60-1 through 60-80, 29 U.S.C. Section 793 and the applicable regulations contained in 41
C.F.R. Part 60-741, and 38 U.S C. Section 4212 and the applicable regulations contained in 41 C.F.R. Part 60-250 Executive Order 13496 and Section 29 CFR
471, appendix A to subpart A, regarding the notice of employee rights in the United States and with Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms Schedule B to
the Canada Act 1982 (U .K.) 1982, c. 11 and applicable Provincial Human Rights Codes and employment law in Canada.
24. U.S. Government Work.
The following provislon applies only to direct sales by Company to the US Government. The Parties acknowledge that all items or services ordered and
delivered under this Agreement are Commercial ltems as defined under Part 12 of the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR). In particular, Company agrees to
be bound only by those Federal contracting clauses that apply to "commercial” suppliers and that are contained in FAR 52.212-5(e)(1). Company complies with
52,219-8 or 52.219-9 in its service and installation contracting business
The following provision applies only to Indirect sales by Company to the US Government. As a Commercial Item Subconiractor, Company accepts only
the following mandatory flow down provisions in effect as of the date of this subcontract: 52.203-19; 52.204-21; 52.204-23; 52.219-8; 52.222-21; 52.222-26;
52,222-35; 52.222-36; 52,222-50; 52.225-26; 52.247-64. If the Work is in connection with a U,S. Government contract, Cuslomer certifies that it has provided
and will provide current, accurate, and complete information, representations and certifications to all government officials, including but not limited to the
contracting officer and officials of the Small Business Administration, on all matters related to the prime contract, including but not limited to all aspects of its
ownership, eligibility, and performance. Anything herein notwithstanding, Company will have no obligations to Customer unless and until Customer provides
Company with a true, correct and complete executed copy of the prime contract. Upon request, Customer will provide copies to Company of all requested
written communications with any government official related to the prime contract prior to or concurrent with the execution thereof, including but not limited to
any communications related to Customer's ownership, eligibility or performance of the prime contract. Customer will obtain writlen authorization and approval
from Company prior to providing any government official any information about Company's performance of the work that is the subject of the Proposal or this
Agreement, other than the Proposal or this Agreement.
25, Limited Waiver of Sovereign Immunity. If Customer is an Indian tribe (in the U.S.) or a First Nation or Band Council (in Canada), Customer, whether
acting in its capacity as a government, governmental entity, a duly organized corporate entity or otherwise, for itself and for its agents, successors, and assigns:
(1) hereby provides this limited waiver of its sovereign immunity as to any damages, claims, lawsuit, or cause of action (herein “Action”) brought against
Customer by Company and arising or alleged to arise out of the furnishing by Company of any product or service under this Agreement, whether such Action is
based in contract, tort, strict liability, civil liability or any other legal theory; (2) agrees that jurisdiction and venue for any such Action shall be proper and valid (a)
if Customer is in the U.S,, in any state or United States court located in the state in which Company is performing this Agreement or (b) if Customer is in
Canada, in the superior court of the province or territory in which the work was performed; (3) expressly consents to such Action, and waives any objection to
jurisdiction or venue; (4) waives any requirement of exhaustion of tribal court or administrative remedies for any Action arising out of or related to this
Agreement; and (5) expressly acknowledges and agrees that Company is not subject to the jurisdiction of Customer’s tribal court or any similar tribal forum, that
Customer will not bring any action against Company in tribal court, and that Customer will not avail itself of any ruling or direction of the tribal court permitting or
directing it to suspend its payment or other obligations under this Agreement. The individual signing on behalf of Customer warrants and represents that such
individual is duly authorized to provide this waiver and enter into this Agreement and that this Agreement constitutes the valid and legally binding obligation of
Customer, enforceable in accordance with its terms,

1-26.251-10(1019)
Supersedes 1-26.251-10(0315)

WE MAKE BUILDINGS WORK BI

©2021 Trane  All rights reserved Page 8 of 8 BAS R'newal

1

LIATN

ETTER FOR LIFE"™




% TRANE

Tracer® SC+ Building
Automation System

with Tracer® Synchrony™ User Interface

sssssssssssss



Tracer® SC+ BAS

Connect to your building's highest potential

Buildings are full of hidden potential to be more comfortable, more sustainable, and more influential to your mission.
Tracer SC+ taps into this potential by making the connections between technology and people more intuitive and

complete.

CONSISTENCY + CUSTOMIZATION EXISTING + FUTURE | FLEXIBLE # OPTIMIZED

Tracer SC+ is designed to
deliver high performance
systems, consistently. Trane
delivers its proven systems
knowledge to every job
through comprehensive,
factory engineered
applications. These
applications improve quality
and are fully-documented to
simplify ongoing operations
and service. Each application
is customizable to allow for
fine-tuning to meet the unique
needs of each job.

Join the age of the smart building.

Built-in, regularly-updated IT standards help you move
forward with confidence. Once Tracer SC+ is installed,
we can help you optimize your building using data-driven

Tracer SC+ includes support
for equipment from all
generations. Builton a
foundation of open, industry-
standard protocols, including
BACnet, LonTalk, and Modbus,
Tracer SC+ provides robust
support for Trane and non-
Trane equipment.

Legacy Trane and non-Trane
proprietary equipment can be
integrated through a simple
communications bridge,
allowing you to replace legacy
equipment on a schedule that

Trane has the ability to go
significantly beyond traditional
HVAC systems to optimize
comfort and lifecycle costs.
Lighting systems, energy
meters, VFDs and more can
be utilized to provide more
advanced algorithms.

Tracer SC+ provides a robust
backbone for even the most
complex systems.

operations, cloud analytics and Intelligent Services.
Connected buildings are more responsive to occupants

and set new standards for sustainability.

TECHNICAL ADVANTAGES

Tracer SC+ supports BACnet
(wired and wireless), LONTalk®
and Modbus®,

Tracer® Synchrony™ works with
the technology you use every day,
including phones, tablets and PCs.

fits your budget. [
i3l e s A=
31 : um;;._..l.I : L——-UHH——-} l__up\u“._._J
[ =4 ST <SP a2l TR T Y e £S5
- 7 ‘ J + e
2 L =4It |~ i L-—-—nm;)-..-—' L—-LINKS—-—I
L™
1] %5
it R i
] L2 L3 MC
e | e ° @ X
sars @ | e ° o RX
|y e ' e o LiNK
Tracer” &5 =
n o o ALT
[ SC ir 2
P ADDfESS TR
- L P ) i Il
w g PN ]




Tracer® Synchrony™ User Interface

The Tracer Synchrony user interface is so easy to navigate and use, it keeps the full potential of Tracer SC+
accessible—forever—by eliminating the need for repeated operator training. Even experienced operators will find
they can do more: Tasks that used to be complex have been simplified into a few intuitive clicks.

T, {CV) - Quality Lab

et St vma v

]

arnpe
0.0%

Goal

0.0 %

Heal

0,05

Edan
0.0 %

i’iii Ea -4

@=aE
Common tasks are supported Standard equipment Where tasks get more Floorplans and dashboards
through streamlined space, graphics depict status complicated, there's can simplify interaction with
equipment, and application pages through animations instant online help the system

@ L

e
e
Historical data is captured Keeping your automation system automated Full capabilities are accessible by
out of the box to ensure it's has never been simpler with features that web browser, or by smart phone via

available when you need it include temporary overrides the BAS Operator Suite mobile app



Different users have different needs.
Trane has an option for everyone.

(] Tracer® Concierge” @ Tracer® Synchrony™ @ Tracer® Ensemble™

Rrovides limited aceess for The built-in user interface for Designed for building

non-technical users to make: = Tracer SC+ provides full system management professionals, it

simple adjustments; such access for facilities managers provides advanced tools that

as setpoint changes and and service technicians, enable users to make more

schedule averrides: informed decisions on how
to run thejr facilities more
proactively.

Learn more at trane.com

é TRANE Trane — by Trane Technologies (NYSE: TT), a global climate innovator — creates comfortable, energy efficient indoor
environments through a broad portfolio of heating, ventilating and air conditioning systems and controls, services,
parts and supply. For more information, please visit trane.com or tranetechnologies.com.

All trademarks referenced in this document are the trademarks of their respective owners. © 2020 Trane. All Rights Reserved.

BAS-SLBO086-EN
04/XX/2020



